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DANA F. COLE 
& COMPANYLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of D i rectors 
Dawson Pu blic Power D istrict 
Lexington ,  Nebraska 

I ND EPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have aud ited the accompanying statements of net position of Dawson Public Power District as of 
December 3 1, 2018 a nd 2017, a nd the related statements of revenues, expenses, a n d  changes in net 
position a nd cash flows for the years then ended ,  and the related notes to the fi nancial  statements 
wh ich collectively comprise the District's basic financ ia l  statements as listed i n  the tab le  of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the prepa ration a nd fa i r  presentation of these financial  statements 
i n  accordance with accounting pr inciples generally accepted i n  the U n ited States of America; th is 
i ncludes the design ,  i mplementation , and ma intenance of i nternal control releva nt to the preparation 
and fa i r  presentation of financial statements that a re free from material m isstatement, whether due 
to fraud or  error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibi lity is to express an opin ion on these financial statements based on our  a ud its. We 
conducted our  aud its i n  accordance with aud iting standards generally accepted i n  the U n ited States 
of America a nd the standards applicable to fi nancial a ud its contained in Government Auditing Stand­

ards, issued by the Comptrol ler General of the U nited States. Those standards requ i re that we plan  
and perform the a ud it to obta in  reasonable assurance a bout whether the  fi nancial statements are 
free of material m isstatement. 

An aud it i nvolves perform ing procedu res to obta in  aud it evidence about the amou nts and disclo­
sures in the fi nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the aud itor's judgment, i n ­
clud ing the assessment of  the risks of material m isstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. I n  making those risk assessments, the aud itor considers i nternal control rele­
vant to the entity's prepa ration and fa i r  presentation of the fi nancial  statements i n  order to design 
aud it proced u res that a re appropriate in the c ircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing a n  
op in ion on the effectiveness o f  the entity's i nternal control. Accord i ngly, we express no such opin ion.  
An a ud it also i ncludes eva luating the appropriateness of accou nting polic ies used and the reasona­
bleness of sign ifi cant accou nti ng esti mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financia l  statements. 

We believe that the a ud it evidence we have obta ined is suffic ient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our  aud it op in ion .  

2 



Opinion 

I n  our  op in ion ,  the fi nancia l  statements referred to above present fa i rly, i n  a ll material respects, the 
respective financial position of Dawson Pu blic Power District as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and 
the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in  accordance with accou nti ng 
pri nc ip les genera l ly accepted in the U n ited States of America .  

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounti ng pri nc ip les generally accepted i n  the U n ited States of America requ i re that the manage­
m ent's d iscussion and analysis  on pages 5 through 16, the schedu le of changes i n  total OPEB l iab i lity 
on  page 47, a nd the schedule of employer's requ i red contributions on pages 48 through 50 be pre­
sented to su pplement the basic financia l  statements. Such i nformation,  a lthough not a part of the 
basic fi nancia l statements, is requ i red by the Governmenta l  Accounting Sta ndards  Board ,  who con­
siders i t  to be an essentia l  pa rt of  fina ncial reporti ng for p lacing the basic fi na ncia l statements i n  an  
a ppropriate operational, economic, or  historica l context. We have appl ied certa in  l i m ited procedu res 
to the requ i red su pplementary i nformation in accordance with a ud iti ng sta nda rds genera l ly accepted 
i n  the U n ited States of America ,  which consisted of inqu i ries of management about the methods of 
prepa ring  the information and compar ing the i nformation for consistency with ma nagement's re­
sponses to our  inqui ries, the basic financ ia l  statements, and other knowledge we obta ined d u ring our  
aud it of  the basic financia l statements. We do not express an  op in ion or provide a ny assura nce on 
the i nformation because the l im ited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
a n  op in ion or provide any assu rance. 

Other Information 

Our  a ud its were conducted for the purpose of forming opi n ions on the financia l statements that col lec­
tively comprise Dawson Public Power District's basic fi nancial statements. The su pplementary i nfor­
mation on pages 51 through 54 is presented for pu rposes of add itiona l ana lysis and  is not a requ i red 
part of the fi nancial statements. 

The schedule of maturities of long-term debt on page 51 and the schedu les of debt service coverage 
on pages 52 th rough 53 are the responsibi lity of management and were derived from and re late d i ­
rectly to  the u nderlying accou nting a nd other records used to prepare the basic fina ncial  statements. 
The i nformation has been subjected to the aud iting procedures appl ied in the aud it of the basic fi­
na ncial statements a nd certa in  additiona l  procedu res, i nclud ing compar ing and reconci l i ng such in ­
formation d i rectly to the underlying accou nti ng and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financia l  statements themselves, and other additional proced ures in  ac­
cordance with aud iti ng standards genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited States of America .  In  our opin ion ,  
the i nformation is  fa i rly stated in  a l l  materia l  respects in  re lation to the fi nancial  statements as a 
whole. 

The schedule of insu rance coverage on page 54, which is  the responsibi lity of management, is  pre­
sented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a requ i red part of the basic fina ncial statements. 
Such i nformation has not been subjected to the aud iting procedures appl ied i n  the a ud it of the basic 
fi nanc ia l  statements, and accord ingly, we do not express an  op in ion or provide a ny assurance on it. 
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Other Reporti ng Required by Government Auditing Standards 

I n  accorda nce with Government Auditing Standards, we have a lso issued o u r  report dated May 22, 
2019, on our consideration of the District's i nternal control over fina ncia l reporting and on our tests 
of its com pl iance with certa in  provisions of laws, regu lations, contracts, and  grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of i nternal control 
over fi nancial reporti ng and compl iance and the resu lts of that testing, a nd not to provid e  an opin ion 
on i nterna l  control over financia l reporting or on compl iance. That report is  an integral pa rt of an 
aud it performed i n  accorda nce with Government Auditing Standards i n  considering Dawson Publ ic 
Power District's i nternal contro l over fi nancial reporting a nd compliance. 

G rand Island,  Nebraska 
May 22,  2019 
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OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER D ISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EB RASKA 

MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

Publ ic power is an American trad ition that works for loca l commun ities and consumers across the 
cou ntry. The pu rpose of pu blic power is to provide excellent, efficient service to its customer-owners. 
Unlike private power compan ies, publ ic  power uti l ities do not have to serve stockholders as wel l  as 
customers. Dawson Publ ic  Power District's (the District) hometown advantages - low rates, commit­
ment to loca l comm u n ities, pub l ic  accountab i l ity, loca l decision making, and strong customer service 
have made the District a com mun ity success. The District has always been dedicated to provid i ng 
rel iable,  dependa ble,  and affordable energy to its customers. By contro l l i ng costs and w ith effective 
financial p la nn i ng, the District w i l l  conti nue to provide su perior customer satisfaction for many years 
to come. 

The fol lowing unaud ited management's d iscussion and a na lysis shou ld  be read i n  conj unction with 
the fi nancial statements and notes to the financia l  statements begi nn ing on page 17 and conta ins 
forwa rd-looking statements based largely on the District's cu rrent pla ns. 

Fl NANCIAL POSITION 

The fo l lowing table sum marizes the District's financia l  position at December 31, 2018, 2017, and 
2016: 

Condensed Statements of Net Position 

2018 2017 2016 

Capita l assets, net 184, 733,835 172, 775,403 164, 14 7,455 
Noncu rrent assets 2 ,985,875 1,903,345 2, 905,643 
Deferred outflows of resources 6,743,649 3,379,611 3,703,796 

Current assets 2 1,682,223 26,088,616 19,991,547 

Tota l a ssets 2 16, 145,582 204, 146,975 190, 7 48, 441 

Net posit ion 128,452,086 124,642,246 120,636, 428 
Deferred i nflows of resou rces 290, 103 161,616 2 19,908 
Long-term debt 60,470,000 55,580,000 49,850,000 
Other noncurrent l ia bi lities 11,463,335 8,923,917 8,094,307 

Current l iab i lities 15,470,058 14,839, 196 11,947,798 

Total l i ab i l it ies and net position 2 16, 145,582 204, 146,975 190, 7 48,441 

5 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued) 

Operating Results 

2018 2017 2016 

Operati ng revenue 
Operati ng expenses 

59,478,988 61,838,532 61,094,871 

Cost of power purchased 

Other operating expenses 

Operati ng i ncome 
I nvestment and other income 

Debt and other expenses 

I ncrease in net position 

(34, 787,837) 
(21, 143,913) 

3,547,238 
229,115 

(1, 7 48,951) 

2 ,027,402 

(36, 118,053) (35,612, 703) 
(20,385,306) (19,479, 109) 

5,335, 173 6,003,059 
203,702 199,940 

(1,533,057) (1,439, 7 45) 

4,005,818 4,763,254 

The D istrict ma inta ins  a strong financia l  position .  Plant add itions continue to be made,  both i n  d is­
tri bution services and backbone subtransm ission upgrades. 

O PERATING REVENUES 

2018 Compared to 2017 

Tota l operati ng reven ues were $59,4 78,988 for the year  ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of 
$2 ,359,544, or 3 .82%, from 2017 operating revenues of $61,838,532. The decrease i n  operating 
revenue was primari ly due to a 2 1% decrease i n  i rrigation sa les. 

2017 Compa red to 2016 

Total operati ng revenues were $61,838,532 for the year  ended December 31, 2017, an increase of 
$7 43,661, or 1%, from 2016 operating revenues of $61,094,871. The i ncrease i n  operating reve­
nue was pri mari ly due to a 5% increase in residentia l  sa les and a 5% increase i n  la rge com mercia l 
sales. 

Revenue by Rate Class- 2018 

Large Commercial 
18% 

Other 

6 



ENERGY SALES 

2018 Compared to 2017 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXINGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

Tota l energy sales were 517,097 ,233 kilowatt-hours (kWh) for the year ended December 31, 2018, 
a decrease of 39,838,677 kWh ,  or 7%, from 2017 energy sales of 556,935,910 kWh. A decrease of 
43% in  i rrigation energy sa les due to the weather was the primary reason for the decrease. 

2017 Compa red to 2016 

Tota l energy sa les were 556,935,910 ki lowatt-hours (kWh) for the year ended Decem ber 3 1, 2017, 
an i ncrease of 7,330,856 kWh ,  or 1%, from 2016 energy sa les of 549,605,054 kWh . An increase of 
12% in la rge com mercia l energy sa les was the pr imary reason for the increase. 
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The fo l lowing table shows energy sa les by customer class (in kWh). 

Energy Sa les 
Residential 
Residential seasonal 
I rrigation 
Small  com mercial 
Large commercia l 

Pu blic street and h ighway l ighting 

Tota l energy sa les 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

2018 Compared to 2017 

2018 

258,945,451 

90,301,607 
24, 164,495 

142,912,910 
772,770 

517,097,233 

2017 

236,498,416 

15 7 ,826,649 
22,942,958 

138, 785,953 
881,934 

556,935,910 

2016 

236,360, 184 
6,339 

165,065,905 
23, 181,627 

124,018,513 
972,486 

549,605,054 

Tota l operating expenses were $55,931, 750 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of 
$571,609, or 1.01%, from 2017 operating expenses of $56,503,359. 

7 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXINGTON ,  N EBRASKA 

MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Conti nued) 

2017 Com pared to 2016 

Tota l operati ng expenses were $56,503,359 for the year ended Decem ber 3 1, 2017, an increase of 
$1,411,547, or 3%, from 2016 operating expenses of $55,091,812. 

Expense Breakout for an Average kWh Sold in 2018 

Other 8% 
l 

Cost of power 60% 

general 7% 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

Tota l i nterest expense was $1,608,685 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a n  i ncrease of 15%, 
or $207,625, from 2017 interest expense of $1,401,060. 

Total i nterest expense was $1,401,060 for the year ended December 31, 2017, an i ncrease of 8%, 
or $98,328, from 2016 i nterest expense of $1,302, 732 .  

NUMBER OF CONSUMERS 

The District served an average of 23, 134 customers for the year ended December 31,  2018, an 
increase of 62 over the average number of customers for 2017 of 23,072. 

The District served an average of 23,072 customers for the year ended December 31, 2017, an 
increase of 44 over the average number of customers for 2016 of 23,028. 

The fo l lowing tab le shows the average number of customers by class. 

2018 2017 2016 
Num ber of Customers 

Residential  15,762 15,706 15,668 
Irrigation 5,799 5,801 5,803 
Sma l l  commercial  1,356 1,345 1,337 
Large com m ercial  207 208 205 
Pu bl ic  street and h ighway lighting 10 12 15 

Total 23, 134 23,072 23,028 
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CASH AND LIQUIDITY 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXINGTON,  N EBRASKA 

MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

The D istrict mainta ins a strong cash position .  Adeq uate l i qu id ity i n  an  emergency fund for futu re 
catastrophes is essentia l ,  as the D istr ict has experienced substa ntia l  losses from ice storms i n  the 
past. The District also has a strong position i n  the bond market, which a l lows it to finance the plant 
at very favorable rates. 

FINANCING 

I n  2012, the D istrict issued $9,025,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2012 Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remai n i ng bonds outstand i ng from the Electric System 
Reven ue Bonds, 2007 Series. Princ ipal is due  annually on Decem ber 1 in varying amounts beginn i ng 
Decem ber 1, 2012 and end ing December 1, 2032. The 2012 Series bonds bear i nterest at rates 
from 0.25% to 3.50% with i nterest payable on June 1 and Decem ber 1 each year beginn ing Decem­
ber 1, 2012. These bonds were pa id off i n  2017 with the proceeds of Electric System Revenue 
Bonds,  2017B Series. 

In 2013, the District issued $4,625,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013A Series, for the pur­
pose of improving the electric system. Princ ipa l  is due annua l ly on Decem ber 1 i n  varyi ng amounts 
begin n ing Decem ber 1, 2013 and end i ng Decem ber 1, 2032. The bonds bear i nterest at rates from 
0.35% to 3.00%. Interest is payable on June 1 and Decem ber 1 each year begi n n i ng June 1, 2013. 

In 2013, the District issued $5,065,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013B Series, for the 
pu rpose of improving the electric system. Pri nc ipa l  is due annua l ly on June 1 i n  varying amounts be­
gi n n i ng June 1, 2014 and end ing June 1, 2020. The 2013B Series bonds bear  i nterest at rates from 
0.30% to 1.40%. Interest is payable on June 1 and Decem ber 1 each year begi n n ing December 1, 
2013. 

In 2013, the District issued $8,115,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013C Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the rema in ing bonds outstand ing from the Electric System 
Reven ue Bonds, 2008 Series. Princ ipal is due  annua l ly on December 1 i n  va ryi ng a mounts begi nn i ng 
December 1, 2014 a nd end ing December 1, 2028. The bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.40% to 
4.00%. I nterest is payable on June 1 a nd December 1 each year begi n n i ng Ju ne 1, 2014. These 
bonds were pa id off in 2018 with E lectric System Revenue Refund ing Bonds, Series 2018B. 

In 2014, the District issued $8,425,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2014A Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outstand ing from the Electric System 
Revenue Bonds, 2009 Series, and for the construction of add itions and i mprovements to the electric 
system of the District. Princ ipal is d u e  annua l ly on August 15 in  varying amounts beginn ing August 15, 
2015 a nd end ing August 15, 2034. The 2014A Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 1.45% to 
3.65%. I nterest is payable on February 15 and August 15 each year begi nn ing February 15, 2015. 

9 



FINANCING (Continued) 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

In 2015, the District issued $6, 770,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2015A Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of additions a nd i mprovements to the electric 
system of the District. Princ ipa l  is due a n n ua l ly on August 15 in varying amounts begi n n i ng August 15, 
2016 and end ing August 15, 2035. The 2015A Series bonds bear  i nterest at rates from 0.50% to 
3.55%. I nterest is payable on February 15 and August 15 each year begin n i ng February 15, 2016. 

I n  2015, the District issued $7,690,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, "2015B Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outstand ing from the E lectric System 
Reven ue Bonds, 2010A Series and 2010B Series. Pri nc ipa l  is due annua l ly on Septem ber 15 in  varyi ng 
a mounts beginn ing September 15, 2016 and end ing Septem ber 15, 2030. The 2015B Series bonds 
bear i nterest at rates from 0.50% to 3.10%. Interest is payable on March 15 and September 15 each 
year beginn ing March 15, 2016. 

I n  2016, the District issued $5,940,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2016A Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outsta nd ing from the E lectric System 
Revenue Bonds, 2011A Series and 2011B Series. Princ ipal  is due  annua l ly on Jun e  15 i n  varyi ng 
amou nts beginn ing June 15, 2017 a nd end ing June 15, 2031. The 2016A Series bonds bear i nterest 
at rates from 0.85% to 2 .60%. Interest is payable on June 15 a nd December 15 each year beginn ing 
December 15, 2016. 

I n  2016, the District issued $6,770,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2016B Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of add itions a nd improvements to the electric 
system of the D istrict. Princ ipa l  is due a n n ua l ly on June 15 in varying amounts begi n n i ng June 15, 
2017 and end ing Jun e  15, 2036. The 2016B Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0 .  75% to 
3 .05%. I nterest is payable on June 15 a nd December 15 each year beginn ing December 15, 2016. 

In 2017, the District issued $9,790,000 in Electric System Revenu e  Bonds, 2017A Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of add itions a nd improvements to the electric 
system of the District. Princ ipa l  is due a n n ua l ly on June 1 in varying a mounts begi nn i ng June 1, 2018 
a nd end ing June 1, 2037. The 2017 A Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 1.15% to 3.40%. I n ­
terest is  payable on Ju ne 1 and Decem ber 1 each year begi nn ing  December 1 ,  2017. 

I n  2017, the District issued $6,515,000 in Electric System Revenu e  Bonds, 2017B Series. The pro­
ceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outsta nd ing from the Electric System 
Revenue Bonds, 2012 Series. Princ ipa l  is due annua l ly on December 1 in varying amou nts beginn ing 
Decem ber 1, 2018 a nd end i ng Decem ber 1, 2032. The 2017B Series bonds bear i nterest at rates 
from 1.00% to 3.10%. I nterest is payable  on June 1 and December 1 each year begi nn i ng June 1, 
2018. 

I n  2018, the District issued $9,390,000 Electric  System Reven ue Bonds, 2018A Series. The proceeds 
from the bonds were used for the construction of additions a nd i mprovements to the electric system of 
the District. Princ ipa l  is due annua l ly on June 1 in  varying amounts beginn ing June 1, 2019 a nd end ing 
June 1, 2038. The 2018A Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 1.70% to 3.50%. I nterest is payable 
on Ju ne 1 and Decem ber 1 each year beginn i ng December 1, 2018. 
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FINANCING (Conti nued) 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

In 2018, the D istrict issued $5, 795,000 Electric System Revenue Refund ing Bonds, 2 018B Series. The 
proceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outsta nd ing from the Electric Sys­
tem Revenue Bonds, 2013C Series. Pri nc ipa l  is due annua l ly on June 1 i n  varyi ng amounts beginn ing 
June 1, 2019 a nd end i ng Ju ne 1, 2028. The 2018B Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 1.70% to 
3.00%. I nterest is payable on June 1 and Decem ber 1 each year begi nn i ng Decem ber 1, 2018. 

CASH FLOWS 

The D istrict i ncurred cash and cash eq u iva lents net decrease of $1,440,07 4 and a net i ncrease 
$4, 196,930 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, a nd a net decrease in  
cash and cash eq u ivalents of $1,906,093 for the year ended December 31, 2016. The following 
ta ble i l l ustrates the cash flows by activity. 

2018 2017 2016 

Cash Flows 
Cash flows provided by operati ng activities 11,637,301 15,461,933 13,242,873 

Cash flows used i n  capita l and financi ng 
activities (13,972,307) (12,261,591) (9, 7 45, 793) 

Cash flows provided by (used in )  

investing activities 894,932 996,588 (1,590,987) 

I ncrease (decrease) i n  cash and 

cash eq u iva lents (1,440,07 4) 4, 196,930 1,906,093 

Cash flows from operating activit ies consist of transactions i nvolving changes in current assets, current 
l ia bi lities, and oth er transactions that affect operati ng income. 

Cash flows from capita l a nd related financing activities consist of transactions i nvolvi ng long-term debt 
and the acq u isition  and construction of capita l  assets. 

Cash flows from i nvesting activities consist of transactions i nvolving the purchase a nd maturities of 
i nvestment securities and i nterest i ncome. 

DEBT RATIO 

The District has a h igh equ ity level . For 2018, the debt-to-eq u ity ratio is 1 to 1.46 or $87,693,496 to 
$128,452,086. Th is reflects the District's efforts to self-fi na nce d istri bution pla nt and some transmis­
sion. The D istrict is in a solid financial position with the ab i l ity to acq u ire new or pay back outstand ing 
debt. 
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DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAGE M ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

The D istrict is requ i red by its bond a nd loan  covenants to mainta in  debt service coverage of 1.25 
ti mes for bonds a nd 1.35 for CFC loa ns. The fol lowi ng table reflects the ca lcu lation of d ebt service 
coverage, ind icating the District's so l i d  ab i l ity to make requ i red debt service payments. 

Debt Service Coverage 
Net ava i lable for debt service 

I ncrease in net position 
Depreciation/amortization 
I nterest expense 

Net ava i lab le for debt service 

Sum of average annual debt service 
requ i rement 

Debt service coverage 

Requ i red debt service coverage 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

2018 

2,027,402 
6,797,622 
1,608,685 

10,433,709 

5,919,397 

1.76 

1.25 

2017 

4,005,818 
6,391, 130 
1,401,060 

11,798,008 

5,3 12,509 

2.22 

1.25 

2016 

4,763,254 
6,055,511 
1,302,732 

12,121,497 

4,703,008 

2.58 

1.25 

The District partic i pates i n  the National  Rura l  Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) Retirement 
Security Pla n (RS Plan), a defined benefit pension plan q ua l ified under Section 401 and tax-exem pt 
u nder Section 501(a) of the Interna l  Revenue Code. It is a mu lti-employer plan u nder the accounting 
standards. 

The plan sponsor's em ployer identification number is 53-0116145 and the p lan n u m ber is 333. 

A un ique characteristic of a mu lti-em ployer plan com pared to a s ingle employer plan is that al l  plan 
assets are ava i la ble to pay benefits of any p lan  partic ipant. Separate asset accounts are not ma in ­
ta ined for participating employers. Th is means assets contributed by one em ployer may be used to 
provide benefits to employees of other partic ipating em ployers. 

The Retirement Security Plan (RS Plan), sponsored and adm in istered by the Nationa l Rura l  E lectric 
Cooperative Association (N RECA), is a cost sharing pension plan that has the characteristics de­
scri bed i n  paragraph 2 of GASS Statement No. 78. The RS Plan must fi le  annua l  reports with the 
U .S. Department of Labor (Form 5500) that i nc lude a copy of the RS Pla n  annua l  financia l  state­
ments. An electron ic  copy of Form 5500 a nd the plan's annua l  fi nancia l statements can be obtained 
by going to www.efast.dol.gov and using the search tool (EI N  530116145; PN 333). Copies of the 
RS Plan 's annual fi nancia l  statements are a lso ava i lab le to member-system representatives by ca l l ­
i ng N RECA's Mem ber Contact Center at 866.673.2299. 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEB RASKA 

MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

RETI REMENT PLAN (Continued)  

The District has 78 em ployees covered by the RS Plan .  The RS Plan provides retirement, death, and 
termination benefits. The District may amend certa in terms of the plan ,  i nc lud ing benefit levels pro­
vided for each year of service, norma l reti rement age, cost-of-l ivi ng (COLA) adj ustments to retiree a n nu­
ity payments, eligib i l ity for participation ,  a nd requ ired employee contri butions to the plan .  Other plan 
terms, such as vesti ng periods, forms of payment, and factors used to red uce benefits for early retire­
ment and conversion of benefits to optional forms of payment, are governed at the pla n  level and can­
not be adjusted by ind ividual em ployers (such provisions req u i re a pproval by the N RECA Board of 
Directors). Each em ployer elects to partic i pate i n  the pla n .  

The tota l annua l  contribution i s  determ ined actuarially to be sufficient i n  fu nd ing the benefits of the RS 
Plan as a level percentage of covered payro l l  over the average expected rema in ing working l ifetime of 
its partic ipants. The amount is determ ined annua l ly. Th is total a n nual  contri bution is a l located based 
on each employer's RS Pla n provisions and partic ipant demograph ics (i n particu lar, the average age of 
partic ipants a nd each partic ipa nt's pay level). The District must contribute a n n ually in accordance with 
the terms of the RS P lan.  The District may amend certa in  benefit provis ions, changing the correspond­
i ng contri bution level after the effective date of the amendment. The req u ired contribution rates for 
the District were 20.58% and 19.72% for 2018 and 2017, respectively. The requ i red contribution rate 
for the District's employees was 0% for years 2018 and 2017. Contributions to the RS Pla n were 
$1,313,225 and $1,200,487 in  2018 a nd 2017, respectively. These contri butions represented less 
than 5% of the tota l contri butions made to the plan by a ll partici pating employers. The RS Plan must 
meet m in imum fu nd ing requ irements under ERISA, as d etermined by Internal  Revenue Service Regu la­
t ions. The D istrict can choose to withdraw from the RS Plan ,  subject to p lan provisions that requ i re the 
District to fully fu nd its share of RS Plan liab i lities before withdrawi ng. The D istrict had no payables 
related to the RS Plan at Decem ber 3 1, 2018 and 2017. 

For the RS Plan ,  a "zone status" determination is not req u i red , a nd therefore not determined ,  under 
the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. I n  addition, the accum u lated benefit obl igations and p lan 
assets are not determined or a l located separately by ind ividua l  employers. In  tota l ,  the RS Plan was 
over 80% funded on Ja n uary 1, 2018, and over 80% funded at January 1, 2017, based on the PPA 
fund ing target and PPA actuarial value of assets on those dates. 

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan ,  fu nd ing im provement pla ns and sur­
charges are not applicable. Future contri bution requ irements are determined each year as part of 
the actuarial va luation of the p lan and may change as a result of p lan experience. 

The District partic ipates i n  the NRECA savings plan ,  which covers su bstantially all fu l l -time employees. 
The District contributes a n  amount equal  to 1% of each partic ipa nt's salary to the plan and provides a 
dollar-for-dol lar match i ng contribution on em ployee voluntary contributions u p  to 4%. Employee volun­
tary contri butions up  to annua l  l im its set forth by the Internal Reven ue Service may also be made. The 
District's contributions to the p lan were a pproximately $322,570 and $312,682 for 2018 and 2017, 
respectively. 

The District a lso has a deferred com pensation plan ava i lable to management employees at their 
election and with approva l by the Board of Directors. Expenses related to the p lan were $- 0 - in 
2018 and $- 0 - in 2017. The assets to fu nd the obligation and the related liab i l ity in the same 
amounts were approxi mately $7,887 and $7,802 at Decem ber 3 1, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
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CAPITAL PROGRAM 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON ,  N EBRASKA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

The D istrict conti n ua l ly eva luates electric system requ i rements a nd makes long-range recommenda­
tions for ca pita l  expend itures necessary to serve the growing load requ i rements with a reliable a nd 
economica l  power supply. As a resu lt, an aggressive upgrade of the electrica l d istribution system 
continues as add itional capacity is bei ng bu i lt i nto the system to accom modate future growth. An 
i ntegral part of the capita l program is the aging conductor replacement program i mplemented by the 
D istrict in 2011. Since its i nception, an  average of $1,200,000 has been budgeted a n n ua l ly to re­
place aging conductor across the District's service territory. Replacing the old conductor improves 
system reliab i l ity. 

The fo l lowing table shows the District's actua l  cap ital program expend itures for the years ended De­
cember 31, 2018 and 2017, and projected expend itures for 2019 a nd 2020. Its capita l  program is 
fi nanced with revenues from operations, i nvestment income, financi ng proceeds, a nd cash on hand.  

Tra nsmission plant 
Distribution plant 
Genera l p lant 

Tota l ca pita l program 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Projected 
2020 2019 

2 ,365,000 
3, 150,000 
2 ,000,000 

7,515,000 

2 ,315,000 
1,562,000 
1,562,000 

5,439,000 

Actua l  
2018 2017 

2,844,2 18 
14,740, 150 

1,411,256 

18,995,624 

1,569,667 
9,753,676 
1,234,319 

12,557,662 

The preparation of fi nancia l  statements in conformity with accounti ng pri nci ples genera l ly accepted 
i n  the Un ited States of America requ ires management to make estimates and assu m ptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and l iabi lities as of the date of the fina ncial statements, the reported 
amou nts of reven ues and expenses duri ng the reporti ng period , and the d isclosure of contingent as­
sets and l iab i l ities as of the date of the fi nancia l  statements. Actual resu lts could d iffer from those 
esti mates. 

These j udgments, in and of themselves, cou ld materially impact the financial statements and d isclo­
sures based on varying assumptions, which may be appropriate to use. In addition ,  the fina ncia l a nd 
operati ng environment a lso may have a sign ificant effect, not only on the operation of the business, 
but on the resu lts reported through the app l ication of accou nting measures used i n  preparing the 
financial  statements and related d isclosures, even if the nature of the accounti ng pol ic ies has not 
changed . 
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DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXINGTON,  N EBRASKA 

MANAG EM ENT'S D ISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conti nued) 

The fol lowing is a l ist of accou nting polic ies that a re s ign ificant to the D istrict's financia l cond ition 
and resu lts of operation and req u i re management's most d ifficu lt, subjective, or  com plex j udgments. 
Each of these has a higher l i kel ihood of resu lting in materially d ifferent reported amounts u nder d if­
ferent cond itions or using d ifferent assumptions. 

Accounting  Pol ic ies 

Regu lated Operations 
(GASB No. 62 

Pa ragraphs 4 76 - 500) 

Envi ronment issues 

U n bi lled reven ue 

U ncol lectible receivables 

Other postem ployment benefits 

Judgments/Uncerta i nties Affectin g  Appl ication 

- External  regu latory requ i rements 
- Antici pated futu re regu latory decisions and thei r  

im pact 

- Approved methods of clea n u p  
- Governmental regulations and  standards 

- Estimate of customer energy use 

- Economics cond itions affecti ng customers, su ppl iers, 
and market prices 

- Estimated futu re costs of hea lth coverage a nd 
l ife expectancies 

CURRENT KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS, OR CONDITIONS OF FUTURE SIGNIFICANCE 

I n  2019, the District i ntends to utili ze existing cash and i nvestments to fu nd the va rious plant projects 
i n  add ition to new borrowing. 

RECENTLY ISSUED AND ADOPTED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The District is i mplementing GASB 75, wh ich req u i res the postemployment benefits obligation l iab i lity 
to be fu l ly reported on the statement of net position .  

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements, related notes, and management's d iscussion and analysis provide  i nfor­
mation about the District's fi nancial position and activities. The statements of net position presents 
the District's assets, l iab i l it ies, and net position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, with current 
and  long-term portions of assets a nd l iab i lities separately identified . The statements of revenues, 
expenses, a nd changes in  net position present the District's operating results a nd cha nges in net 
position for the two years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. The statements of cash flows 
provide i nformation about the flow of cash with i n  the District by activities for the two years ended 
Decem ber 3 1, 2018 and 2017. The notes to the financia l  statements provide additional deta i led 
i nformation .  
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Th is fi nancia l  report is designed to provide a genera l overview of the District's fi nances and to show 
the District's accountab i l ity for the money it receives. If there a re questions about th is report or addi ­
tional  i nformation is needed , contact Dawson Publ ic  Power District, 75191 Road 433, P .O. Box 777, 
Lexi ngton, Nebraska , 68850, 308.324.2386. 
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DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

CAPITAL ASSETS, at cost 
Capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
I nvestments 
Certificates of deposit 
Restricted investments - Debt Reserve Fund 
Designated certificates of deposit -

postemployment benefits 
I nvestments in associated organizations 
Notes receivables, net of cu rrent portion 

Total noncurrent assets 

CU RRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash eq u ivalents 
Cash and cash eq u ivalents - designated 

postemployment benefits 
Construction projects 

Cash and cash eq u ivalents - restricted 
Debt Service Fu nd 

Certificates of deposit 
Certificates of deposit - designated 

postemployment benefits 
Certificates of deposit - restricted 

Debt Reserve Fund 
Accou nts receivable (less provision for doubtful accounts 

of $133,277 in 2018 and $97,776 in 2017) 
I nterest receiva ble 
Notes receivable, current portion 
Materials and supplies inventories 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Unamortized accelerated funding payment 
Unamortized bond issue costs 
OPEB - Economic/demographic and assumption changes 
Unamortized loss on  refund ing 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES 

See accompa nying notes to financial statements. 
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2018 2017 

222,156,360 208,016,675 
(37,422,525) (35,241,272) 

184, 733,835 172, 775,403 

250,000 
883,374 
738,000 

250,000 
732,121 
132,380 

2,985,875 

3,434,624 

147,374 
4,211,469 

1,545, 130 
300,000 

500,000 

71,000 

5,628,046 
18,677 
72,838 

5,428, 186 
324,879 

21,682,223 

209,401,933 

1,464,383 
943,089 

3,585,677 
750,500 

6,743,649 

216,145,582 

250,000 

750,000 
690,880 
212,465 

1,903,345 

4,458,512 

127,455 
4,668,313 

1,524,391 
1, 179,710 

1,499,000 

5,594,849 
9,519 

41,900 
6,667,430 

317,537 
26,088,616 

200, 767 ,364 

1,815,835 
845,130 

718,646 
3,379,611 

204, 146,975 



DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AN D 2017 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED IN FLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND N ET POSITION 

NET POSITION 
Invested in  capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Un restricted 

Total net position 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred credits 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Bonds payable 

Less current maturities 

Total long-term debt 

OTH ER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
postemployment benefit obl igation 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Consumer deposits 
Current maturities of long-term debt 

Total current liab ilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES, AN D NET POSITION 

18 

2018 2017 

119,683,835 113,140,403 
2,354,130 3,023,391 
6,414,121 8,4 78,452 

128,452,086 124,642,246 

290,103 

65,050,000 
(4,580,000) 

60,470,000 

11,463,335 

7,098,876 
3,431,582 

359,600 
4,580,000 

15,470,058 

161,616 

59,635,000 
(4,055,000) 

55,580,000 

8,923,917 

7,019,926 
3,366,744 

397,526 
4,055,000 

14,839,196 

216,145,582 204,146,975 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVE N U ES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES I N  N ET POSITION 
YEARS EN DED DECEM BER 31,  2018 AN D 2017 

2018 
OPERATI NG R EVENU ES 

Electric energy sales 
Rura l  res identia l  24,541,815 
I rrigation 17,991,428 
Town and vi l lage residentia l  3 ,077,781 
Sma l l  commercia l  2 ,634,512 
Large com mercial and i ndustria l  10,480,977 
Publ ic  street and h ighway l ighting 150,412 

Other 602 ,063 

Tota l operati ng revenues 59,478,988 

OPERATI NG EXPENSES 
Cost of power 34,787,837 
Transmission 159,909 
Distribution 4,860,271 
Consumer accou nts 1,418,82 1 
Consumer service, i nformation ,  

and sa les 1,028,801 
Admin istration and genera l 3,788,910 
Ma intenance 2,82 1,381 
Depreciation and amortization 6,797,622 
Taxes 268, 198 

Tota l operati ng expenses 55,931,750 

OPERATI NG I NCOM E  3,547,238 

I NVESTM ENT AN D OTH ER I NCOM E  
I nterest revenue 114,203 
Other reven ue 114,912 

Tota l i nvestment and other income 229, 115 

I NCREASE IN N ET POSITION BEFORE DEBT 
AN D OTH ER EXPENSES 3,776,353 

DEBT AN D OTH ER EXPENSES 
I nterest expense 1,608,685 
Amortization expense 139,751 
Other expenses 515 

Tota l debt and  other expenses 1,748,951 
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2017 

22,771,722 
22,853,467 

2,861,964 
2,512,591 

10,032,067 
147,391 
659,330 

61,838,532 

36, 1 18,053 
183,380 

4,775,458 
1,463,006 

805,796 
3,632,504 
2 ,942,720 
6,391, 130 

191,3:1:2 

56,503,359 

5,335, 173 

84,708 
1 18,994 

203,702 

5,538,875 

1,401,060 
124,888 

7, 109 

1,533,057 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
STATEM ENTS OF REVENU ES, EXPENSES, AN D 

CHANG ES I N  N ET POSITION 
YEARS ENDED DECEM BER 3 1, 2018 AN D 2017 

2018 

I NCREASE I N  NET POSITION 2 ,027, 402 

N ET POSITION,  begi nn i ng of year 124,642,246 

RESTATEM ENT 1,782 ,438 

N ET POSIT ION,  beginn i ng of year, restated 126,424,684 

N ET POSITION,  end of year 128,452,086 

See accompanyi ng notes to fi nancial statements. 
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2017 

4,005,818 

120,636,428 

120,636, 428 

124,642,246 



DAWSON PUBLIC POWER D ISTR ICT 
STATEM ENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AN D 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA Tl NG ACTIVITI ES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash pa id for power 
Cash pa id for employees 
Other cash expenses 

Net cash provided by operati ng activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AN D RELATED 
FI NANCING ACTIVITI ES 
Plant construction  and acqu isition,  net 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Payments of debt issue costs 
Princ ipa l  payments on  long-term debt 
Payments of i nterest on notes payable 

and long-term debt 

Net cash used i n  ca pita l  and related 
financ ing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITI ES 
Proceeds from sa les/matu rities of certificates 

of deposit 
Payments for certificates of deposit 
Cash received on princ ipa l . of notes receivable 
Payments for issuance of notes receivable 
Cash received from i nvestments i n  cooperatives 
Proceeds from other income 
Payments for other expenses 
I nterest received 

Net cash provided by i nvesti ng 
activities 

NET I NCREASE (DECREASE) I N  CASH AND CASH EQU IVALENTS 

CASH AN D CASH EQU IVALENTS, beginn i ng of year 

CASH AN D CASH EQU IVALENTS, end of year 
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2018 2017 

59,350,265 61,854,213 
(34, 739, 198) (33, 739,016) 

(5,918,063) (5,920,873) 
(7 ,055, 703) (6, 732 ,391) 

11,637,301 15,461,933 

(17,4 76, 775) (16,807 ,901) 
15, 185,000 16,305,000 

(262,900) (148,822) 
(9,770,000) (10,245,000) 

(1, 64 7 ,632) (1,364,868) 

(13,972,307) (12 ,261,591) 

2 ,678,710 
(1,992,37 4) 

49, 147 

34,501 
20,418 

(515) 
105,045 

894,932 

(1,440,07 4) 

10,778, 671 

9,338,597 

2,482,253 
(1,538,000) 

14,843 
(144,264) 

44,241 
48,320 
(7, 109) 

96,304 

996,588 

4, 196,930 

6,581,741 

10,778,671 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
STATEM ENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2018 AN D 2017 

RECONCI LIATION OF CASH AN D CASH EQU IVALENTS 
Cash and cash equ iva lents, unrestricted 
Designated cash - postemployment benefits 
Designated cash - construction projects 
Restricted cash - Debt Service Fund 

Tota l cash and cash equ iva lents 

Reconc i l iation of Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 

Operati ng i ncome 

Adj ustments to reconci le operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation  and amortization 
I ncrease (decrease) in accounts receivable 
(I ncrease) decrease i n  prepa id expenses 
Decrease i n  accelerated fund ing payment 
I ncrease in OPEB economic/demograph ic  assum ption cha nge 
I ncrease in accounts paya ble 
I ncrease in accrued expenses 
I ncrease (decrease) i n  customer deposits a nd 

advance payments 
I ncrease i n  postreti rement benefit obligation 

Tota l adj ustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

OTH ER DISCLOSU RES 
Total payments to em ployees 
Payments to employees i ncluded i n  construction  

a nd costs of  remova l 

Payments to employees for operating activities 

Purchases of materia ls and  su ppl ies 
Payments to em ployees i n  construction a nd 

remova l of p lant 
Cash received for a id  to construction 
Salvage from reti rements 
Cost of remova l 

Cash payments for plant construction and  
acqu is ition ,  net 

See accom pa nyi ng notes to financial statements. 
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2018 

3,434, 624 
147,374 

4,2 11,469 
1,545, 130 

9,338,597 

3,547,238 

6,797,622 
(33, 197) 

(7,342)  
351,452 
309, 110 
179,434 
103,841 

(37,926) 
427,069 

8,090,063 

11,637,301 

(7,87 4,962) 

1,956,899 

(5,918,063) 

(15, 185,995) 

(1,956,899) 
540,675 
586,829 

(1,461,385) 

(17,4 76, 775) 

2017 

4,458,512 
127,455 

4,668,313 
1,524,391 

10,778,671 

5,335, 173 

6,391, 130 
68,382 
52,951 

351,452 

2 ,336, 118 
91,551 

5,566 
829,610 

10, 126,760 

15,461,933 

(7, 751,103) 

1,830,230 

(5,920,873) 

(14, 768,534) 

(1,830,230) 
803,245 
360,858 

(1,373,240) 

(16,807,901) 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXINGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIG NIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES 

Organ ization 

Dawson Publ ic Power D istrict (the District) is a publ ic corporation  and a pol itical sub­
d ivision of the state of Nebraska provid ing electric power. The District operates an i nte­
grated electric uti l ity system, which i ncludes facilities for transm ission and d istri bution 
of electric power and energy. The contro l of the District and its o perations is vested in a 
Board of Directors consisting of 11 members popularly elected from county subd ivisions 
of the District's chartered territory. The Board of Directors is authorized to establ ish 
rates. 

The District, as a pol itical subd ivision of the state of Nebraska, is exempt from federal 
and state income taxes. Payments i n  l ieu of taxes are made to local governments. 

Basis of Accounti ng 

The fi nancial statements are presented i n  accordance with accou nting princ ip les general ly 
accepted in the Un ited States (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is responsi b le for establ ish i ng GAAP for state and local governm ents through its 
pronouncements. The financial statements are prepared i n  accordance with the accrual 
basis of accounti ng. U nder th is basis, revenues are recogn ized i n  the period earned and 
expenses are recogn ized in the period i ncurred. 

The District fol lows the provisions of GASB No. 62, paragraphs 476 - 500, Regulated Op­
erations. In general , th is perm its an entity with cost-based rates to defer certain costs 
or i ncome that wou ld otherwise be recogn ized when incurred to the extent that the rate­
regu lated entity is recovering or expects to recover such amounts i n  rates charged to its 
customers. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements i n  accordance with accou nting principles generally 
accepted in the Un ited States of America requ ires management to make estimates and 
assu m ptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and l iabi l ities and d isclosure of 
contingent assets and l iabi l ities at the date of the fi nancial statements and the reported 
amounts of reven ues and expenses duri ng the reporting period. Actual resu lts could d iffer 
from those estimates. 

Revenue 

Revenues are recorded i n  the month retai l  customers are bi l led .  An estimate of revenues 
appl icable to service rendered to customers from the period covered by the last b i l ling 
i n  a year to the end of the year (u n bi lled revenue) is recorded in  the year services were 
rendered . 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXINGTON, NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SU M MARY OF  SIG N I FICANT ACCOU NTI NG POLIC IES (Contin ued) 

Revenue (Conti n ued) 

The D istrict is requ i red u nder the Revenue Bond Resolution (the Reso lution)  to charge 
rates for electric power and energy so that revenues wi l l  be at least suffic ient to pay op­
erating expenses, aggregate debt service on the reven ue bonds, a mou nts to be pa id i nto 
the Debt Reserve Fu nd, and all other charges or liens payable out of reven ues. 

Reven ue a nd Expense Recogn ition 

The D istrict presents its revenues and expenses as operati ng or nonoperating based on 
recogn ition defi n itions from GASS Statement No.  9,  Reporting Cash Flows of  Proprietary 
and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund 

Accounting. Operating activities are those activities that are necessary and essential  to 
the m ission of the District. Operati ng revenues i nc lude all charges to customers. Reve­
nues from nonexchange tra nsactions, as well as i nvestment income, are considered 
nonoperating since these are either investing, capita l ,  or noncapital fi nanc ing activities .  
Operating expenses are a l l  expense transactions i ncurred other than those related to i n ­
vesting, capital or noncapita l fi nancing activities as  defined by GASS Statement No .  9,  

Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental 

Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting. 

Electric Pla nt and Depreciation 

Electric plant assets are stated at cost. The District records depreciation over the esti­
mated useful life of the property primari ly on a stra ight-l i ne basis at rates ra nging from 
2. 75% to 33%. The District's capita l i zation amount is $2,000. The District charges 
maintenance and repai rs, i nc lud ing the cost of renewals and replacements of m inor 
items of property, to ma intenance expense accou nts. Renewa ls and replacements of 
property are charged to uti lity plant accounts. U pon retirement of property subject to 
depreciation ,  the cost of property is removed from the electric pla nt accounts and 
charged to the reserve for depreciation,  a long with the remova l costs, net sa lvage. 

Bond Issue Costs 

Bond issuance costs are bei ng amorti zed on the i nterest method over the lives of the 
respective bond issues, consistent with the District's rate recovery method. 

Capita l i n  Other Organ izations 

Ca pita l  i n  other organ izations consists of member eq u ity and patronage capita l cred its in  
assoc iated organ izations a llocated to the District. 
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DAWSON PUBLIC POWER D ISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EB RASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SUM MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOU NTI NG POLICI ES (Conti nued) 

Cash and Investments 

The District fol lows GASB No. 31 (as amended by GASB No. 40), Accounting and Finan­
cial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. GASB 31 re­
q u i res the District's i nvestments be recorded at market va lue with the cha nges i n  the 
market value of i nvestments reported as investment i ncome in  the statement of reve­
nues, expenses, and changes i n  net position .  I nvestments are recorded at the market 
va lue as determ ined by q uoted market prices. 

Cash deposits, primari ly i nterest-bearing, are covered by federal d epository i nsurance or 
p ledged col latera l of unregistered U .S. government securities held by various depositories. 
I nvestments at Decem ber 31, 2018 and 2017, were in u nregistered U .S.  government se­
curities, federa l agency obligations, a nd certificates of deposit held in the D istrict's name 
by the custodial banks. 

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, the District considers a ll h igh ly-l iqu id 
debt i nstruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash eq u ivalents. 
Cash and cash equ ivalents i n  the Debt Reserve Fund are reported as i nvestments. 

Debt Service Requ irements 

Th� indentures u nder wh ich the revenue bonds were issued provid e  for the creation and 
ma intenance of Debt Service a nd Reserve Fu nds. The Debt Service and Reserve Funds 
are i nvested in Un ited States government securities, federal agency obligations, and cer­
tificates of deposit. 

Accounts Receiva ble 

The D istrict, as a pu bl ic electric uti l ity, grants cred it to users inc lud i ng residentia l ,  com­
mercia l ,  a nd i rrigation customers located in central Nebraska. 

The D istrict esti mates uti l ity revenue from the period of the last meter read ing to year 
end a nd records the amount as u n bi l led revenue each year. 

The D istrict provides an allowance for doubtfu l accounts equal to the esti mated uncol­
lectible a mounts. The District's esti mate is based on h istorical co l lection experience a nd 
a review of the current trade accounts receivable. 

Concentrations of Cred it R isk 

F inancia l  instruments wh ich potentia l ly subject the District to concentrations of credit risk 
consist primari ly of trade receivables with a variety of customers. The D istrict general ly re­
q u ires col lateral deposits from new customers. Deposits are returned to customers upon 
estab l ish i ng good cred it h istory with the D istrict. Management considers such cred it risk to 
be l im ited due to the District's broad customer base and its customers' fi nancia l  resources. 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIG N I F ICANT ACCOU NTI NG POLICI ES (Conti nued) 

Materia ls and Suppl ies I nventories 

Materials and supplies i nventories a re stated at the lower of cost or replacement cost. 
Cost is generally determ ined on a weighted average basis. 

Electric Energy Sales and U nbilled Revenue 

B i l l i ngs for electric energy sa les, exc lud ing i rrigation and other seasonal sales, a re ren­
dered monthly. I rr igation horsepower sa les are b i l led i n  advance i n  March a nd due i n  
April, and the ba lance i s  bil led i n  October and  due i n  Novem ber. I n  2015, the  D istrict 
transitioned nearly a ll other seasona l  accounts to month ly b i ll i ng  cycles. The District's 
unbi l led revenues, consisti ng primari ly of consum ption between each cycle b i l l i ng date 
and the end of the year, are accrued in the period of consu m ption . 

Net Position 

The net position of the D istrict is broken down into th ree categories: (1) invested in capi­
ta l assets, net of related debt, (2) restricted component of net position,  and (3) u n re­
stricted component of net position .  

I nvested i n  capita l assets, net of related debt - Consists of ca pita l assets, net of accumu­
lated depreciation ,  reduced by the outstand ing ba lances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowings that a re attributable to the acqu isition ,  construction ,  or im provement of 
those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that a re 
attributa ble to the acqu isition,  construction ,  or improvement of those assets or related 
debt a re i nc luded i n  this com ponent of net position. 

Restricted - Consists of restricted assets reduced by l iab i l ities and deferred i nflows of re­
sources related to those assets. Genera l ly, a l iabi l ity relates to restricted assets if the 
asset resu lts from a resource flow that also resu lts i n  the recogn ition of a l iab i lity or if the 
l iab i l ity wi l l  be l i qu idated with the restricted assets reported . 

U nrestricted - Consists of assets that do not meet the d efin ition of restricted net position 
or net position i nvested in capita l  assets, net of related debt. 

It is the District's pol icy to fi rst use restricted components of net position prior to the use 
of un restricted com ponents of net position when an expense is incurred for purposes for 
wh ich both restricted a nd u n restricted components of net position a re ava i lable. 

Restricted Net Posit ion/Debt Reserve 

A reserve fund consists of fu nds that have been i mposed by debt covenants to be held in 
a separate account for debt service and debt reserve. It is to be mainta ined by the Dis­
trict apart from its other funds and to be avai lab le by m utua l  agreement only for the pur­
poses of hold ing funds for debt service and debt reserve. The funds have been i nvested 
i n  i nterest-bearing accounts. 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER D ISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO F INANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SUM MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES (Continued)  

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

The D istrict reports decreases i n  net position that relate to futu re periods as deferred 
outflows of resources i n  a sepa rate section on the statement of net position .  The District 
is amortizi ng its reti rement prepayment option over a period of 10 years relating to this 
cash outflow. The District has unamortized bond issue costs i nc luded here. The d iffer­
ence between the reacq u isition price and the net carryi ng amount of old debt when a 
current or advance refund ing of debt occurs is a lso reported as u namortized loss on re­
fu nd i ng. The u namortized loss amount is amortized as a com ponent of i nterest expense 
in a systematic a nd rationa l manner over the l ife of the old debt or the new debt, which­
ever is shorter. 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred customer cred its consist of customer prepayments for energy that wi l l  be ap­
p l ied to the customers• futu re kWh consu m ption . 

Operating Versus Nonoperating 

Operating revenues and expenses genera l ly resu lt from provid ing services in con nection 
with the District's ongo ing operations. The pri nc ipa l  operating revenues a re charges to 
customers for services. Operati ng expenses inc lude the cost of service, admin istrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capita l  assets. Al l  revenues and expenses not meeti ng 
th is defin it ion are reported as nonoperati ng revenues and expenses. 

Compensated Absences 

Employees of the District a re entitled to vacation depend ing on job classification ,  length 
of service, and other factors. Employees may ea rn up to a maxi mum of 96 - 176 hours 
per year, depend ing on length of service. Vacation leave may be accu mu lated u p  to 20 
worki ng days. U pon term ination,  an  employee wou ld be compensated for any accrued but 
u n used vacation .  U n used vacation leave inc luded in accrued expenses was $402 ,557 
and  $395,418 i n  2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Employees of the District earn 96 hours of sick leave per yea r, wh ich may accum u late 
up  to a maximum cum u lative tota l of 960 hours. An em ployee with 10 or more yea rs of 
service is compensated for any accrued but u nused sick leave up  to the maximum upon 
termi nation of employment. Accu mulated unused sick leave inc luded i n  accrued ex­
penses for employees with 10 or more years of service to the District was $1,553,015 
and  $1,587,019 i n  2018 a nd 2017, respectively. 

Reti rement Plan 

Al l  reti rement pla n costs a re fu nded as accrued .  
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SU MMARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES (Conti nued) 

Comparative Tota l Data 

Comparative tota l data for the pr ior yea r has been presented i n  some of the accom pany­
i ng financia l statements i n  order to provide an understand ing of changes in the District's 
financia l  cash position and operations. Certa i n  reclassifications have been made to prior 
year tota ls to conform to the cu rrent year presentation .  

NOTE 2 .  ELECTRIC PLANT 

Electric  plant activity for the yea r ended December 31, 2018, was as fol lows: 

Balance Balance 

January 1, December 31, 
2018 Additions Disposa ls 2018 

Nondepreciable 

Land 1,314,351 24,136 1,338,487 
Organizational  costs 2,689 2,689 
Other intangi ble costs 169,503 169,503 
Construction in progress 3,481,962 14,747,145 (14, 723,820) 3,505,287 

Total nondepreciable 4,799,002 14,940,784 (14, 723,820) 5,015,966 

Depreciable 

Transmission 2 1,255,503 2,844,218 (499,721) 23,600,000 
Distri bution 149,927 ,814 14,385,219 (3, 7 14,671) 160,598,362 
Leased faci l ities 3,240, 134 161,292 3,401,426 
General  28,794,222 1,411,256 (664,872) 29,540,606 

Total depreciable 203,217 ,673 18,801,985 (4,879,264) 217 ,140,394 

Accumulated depreciation (35,241,272) (7,490,493) 5,309,240 (37,422,525) 

Electric plant activity, net 172,775,403 26,252,276 ( 14,293,844) 184, 733,835 

Electric  p lant activity for the yea r ended Decem ber 3 1, 2017, was as fo l lows: 

Balance Balance 

January 1, December 31, 
2017 Additions Disposals 2017 . 

Nondepreciable 

La nd 1,311,044 3,307 1,314,351 
Organizational  costs 2,689 2,689 
Construction in progress 1,345,861 11,855,446 (9,719,345) 3,481,962 

Total nondepreciable 2,659,594 11,858,753 (9,7 19,345) 4,799,002 

28 



NOTE 2. 

DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

ELECTRIC PLANT (Contin ued) 

Ba lance Balance 
January 1, Decem ber 31, 

2017 Additions Disposa ls 2017 
Depreciable 

Transmission 19,915,242 1,566,360 (226,099) 21,255,503 
Distri bution 144,285,678 9,240,889 (3,598, 753) 149,927 ,814 
Leased fac i l it ies 2,727,347 512,787 3,240,134 
Genera l  28,223,360 1,234,319 (663,457) 28,794,222 

Total depreciable 195,151,627 12,554,355 (4,488,309) 203,217,673 

Accumulated depreciation (33,663, 766) (7 ,088, 784) 5,511,278 (35,241,272) 

Electric plant activity, net 164,14 7,455 17,324,324 (8,696,376) 172,775,403 

An nual  Rates of DeQreciation 

Annua l  rates of depreciation used a re 2 .75% for transmission plant, 2 .90% for d istr ibu­
t ion plant, a nd 2 .75% to 33.00% for general plant. 

Depreciation a nd amortization provisions were as follows: 

Charged to depreciation expense 
Charged to c leari ng accounts 

2018 2017 

6,797,621 
704,799 

7,502,420 

6,391, 130 
697,654 

7,088,784 

NOTE 3. ACCOU NTS RECEIVABLE 

Accou nts receivable consists of the fol lowi ng classifications for the years ended Decem­
ber 31, 2018 a nd 2017: 

Customers 
Un billed reven ue 

Other 

Total accou nts receivable 
Al lowa nce for doubtful accounts 

Accou nts receivable, net 

29 

2018 

3,388,948 
1,968,820 

403,555 

5,761,323 
(133,277) 

5,628,046 

2017 

3,253,031 
2,041,601 

397,993 

5,692,625 
(97,776) 

5,594,849 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 4. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

I n  March 2013, the District accepted a n  accelerated funding payment option offered by 
N RECA to reduce future contribution rates to the defined benefit, retirement, and secu rity 
program.  The District deposited $3,514,519 into the program in exchange for a 25% re­
duction in future contribution rates, wh ich is being amortized over 10 years. 

Bond issue costs incu rred during 2018 were $262,900, which a re being a mortized over 
the term of the bonds as a regulatory asset. As of December 31, 2018 and  2017, accu­
mulated unamortized bond issue costs were $943,089 and $845, 130, respectively. 

U namortized loss on refunding represents a ny remain ing balance of bond issue costs 
related to bond issua nces that have been refinanced.  As of Decem ber 3 1, 2018 and 
2017, the balance of u namortized loss on refunding was $750,500 a nd $718,646, 
respectively. 

Amortization expense for bond issue costs on outstanding bonds and loss on  refu nd ing 
for 2018 and 2017 is $139, 751 and $124,888, respectively. 

During 2018, the District implemented GASB 75 wh ich created a deferred outflow of re­
sources account for Other Post Employment Benefit economic/demograph ic  and assump­
t ion changes i n  the amount of $3,894, 787. This will be amortized over the weighted 
average expected remain i ng service lives of 12.6. Amortization for 2018 was $309, 110. 

NOTE 5. R ESTRICTED I NVESTM ENTS - DEBT RESERVE FU N D  

T h e  indentures u nder which the revenue bonds were issued provide for the creation and 
maintenance of certain funds. 

Pledged reven ues sufficient to make payments of principal and interest a re transferred 
m onthly to the Debt Service Fund held by the District. 

The Debt Reserve Fund may be used for a ny defic iencies which may occur  in the Debt 
Service Fund and a pplied as payment to the outstand ing bonds at final  maturity. The 
Debt Reserve Fund is i nvested i n  U n ited States government securities and certificates of 
deposit shown at estimated fair value. The District is i n  com pliance with covena nts of the 
bond issues. 

NOTE 6. CASH AN D I NVESTM ENTS 

A summary of the cash and investments at Decem ber 31, 2018 and 2017, is as follows: 

Statement of net position classification:  
Cash a nd cash eq u ivalents 
Cash a nd cash eq u ivalents - designated 
Cash a nd cash eq uivalents - restricted 
Certificates of deposit 
Certificates of deposit - designated 
Debt reserve fu nds - restricted 
I nvestments 

30 

2018 2017 

3,434,624 
4,358,843 
1,545, 130 
1, 183,374 

750,000 
809,000 
250,000 

4,458,512 
4,795,768 
1,524,391 
1, 179,710 

750,000 
1,499,000 

250,000 

12,330,971 11, 196,303 



DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6. CASH AN D I NVESTMENTS (Continued }  

Comprised of: 
Checking, savings, money market accounts 
Certificates of deposit 
Other i nvestments 

2018 2017 

9,338,597 
2 , 742,374 

250,000 

10, 778,671 
3,428,710 

250,000 

12,330,971 11, 196,303 

The indentures u nder which the revenue bonds were issued provide for the creation and 
mai ntenance of certa in  funds. Funds in  the Debt Reserve Fund a re restricted for any de­
fic iencies that occur in the Debt Service Fund and are to be applied as payment to the 
outstand ing bonds at final  maturity. 

The District is authorized by Nebraska state statute to i nvest i n  d irect obl igations of the 
U .S. govern ment, obl igations of agencies that are guara nteed by the U .S.  government, 
and certificates of deposit of banks i nsured by the Federa l Deposit I nsurance Corporation 
or col latera l ized with securities held by the pledgi ng ban k's agent i n  the District's na me. 

The N ebraska Publ ic  Agency I nvestment Trust (N PAIT) was establ ished i n  June 1996 
through the lnterlocal Cooperation Act a nd com menced operations Ju ly 25, 1996. N PAIT 
was establ ished to assist pub l ic  bod ies throughout the state of N ebraska with the i nvest­
ment of their ava i lable cash reserves. Partici pation i n  the i nvestment trust is voluntary for 
its members. The objective of N PAIT is to provide its owner-mem bers with a conservative 
a nd effective i nvestment a lternative ta i lored to the needs of its mem bers. NPAIT portfo l io 
management genera l ly fol lows esta bl ished i nvestment criteria developed by the Securities 
a nd Excha nge Com mission (SEC} for money market funds designed to offer accepta ble 
yield wh i le mainta in ing liq u id ity. N PAIT is not registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Com mission as an i nvestment com pany. The District has $56,108 with N PAIT as of De­
cember 31, 2018. 

N PAIT's short-term i nvestment portfolio consists of cash and short-term investments valued 
at amorti zed cost, wh ich is determined to approxi mate fa ir va lue due to the short-term na­
ture of the i nstruments. N PAIT mai nta ins a net asset va lue of $1.00 per un it. 

The D istrict shal l  exercise d irect supervision and control over a l l  i nvestments uti l izi ng 
sound fiscal controls and prudent fid uciary practices consistent with appropriate state 
statute and requ i rements of the adopted bond resolutions. 

The D istrict's i nvestments are subject to interest rate risk, custod ial cred it risk, and con­
centrations of cred it risk. 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6 .  CASH AN D I NVESTM ENTS (Conti nued) 

I nterest Rate Risk 

I nterest rate risk is the risk that changes in i nterest rates wil l  adversely affect the fa i r  value 
of an investment. The District's bond covenants and state statutes provide lim itations in 
the various types of i nvestments as a means of ma naging its exposure to fa i r  va lue losses. 

Cred it Risk 

Cred it risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterpa rty to an  i nvestment will not fu lfi l l  its 
obl igations. GASB Statement No. 40 requ i res that d isclosu re be made as to the cred it rat­
ing of a l l  fixed income securities except obligations of the U .S.  government or  obligations 
explicitly gua ra nteed by the U .S. government. All of the D istrict's fixed i ncome securities 
as of December 3 1, 2018, are obligations of the U .S. government or obl igations explic itly 
guaranteed by the U .S. govern ment. 

Custod ial Cred it R isk ( Investments) 

The District's i nvestment securities are exposed to custodial cred it risk if the securities 
a re un insured , not registered i n  the name of the District, a

·
nd are held by either the coun­

terpa rty or the counterparty's trust depa rtment or agent not i n  the District's name. The 
i nvestment risk is that i n  the event of the fa i l u re of the counterparty to a transaction, the 
District wi l l  not be a ble to recover the sa le of the i nvestment or collatera l securit ies that 
a re in the possession of the outside party. As of December 31, 2018 a nd 2017, the Dis­
trict's i nvestments a re un insured , held by the cou nterpa rty's agent in the District's name. 

Custod ial Cred it Risk <Deposits) 

All funds of the District a re deposited in Board-designated official depositories and are 
requ i red to be collateralized i n  accordance with Nebraska statutes. Official depositories 
may be establ ished with any bank  whose princi pa l  office is located i n  Nebraska . Also, the 
District may esta blish time deposit accou nts, money market accounts, a nd certificates of 
deposit. The a mount shown on the statement of net position as cash and cash equ ivalents 
i ncludes cash on hand tota l i ng $9,338,597 and bank  balances of $9, 182,043. Nebraska 
statutes req u i re a l l  depositories to co l lateralize pub l ic deposits in excess of federa l deposi­
tory i nsurance coverage. 

Custod ia l  cred it r isk is the risk that in the event of a bank  fa i lu re, the District's deposits 
may not be returned to it. The D istrict does not have a deposit pol icy for custod ia l  cred it 
risk. As of December 31, 2018, a l l  the D istrict's deposits with fina ncial i nstitutions were 
fu l ly i nsu red or collatera l i zed by securities held in the District's name i n  the form of jo i nt 
safekeeping recei pts. State law requ i res a l l  fu nds i n  depositories to be fu l ly i nsured or 
collatera l i zed , and the D istrict's pol icy is to requ i re depositories to provide pledged secu­
rities to cover deposits i n  excess of FDIC l im its. 
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NOTE 7. N OTES RECEIVABLE 

DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON ,  N EB RASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

During 2013, the District loaned $37,500 to Elwood Hometown Cooperative Ma rket for an 
economic development project i n  Elwood , Nebraska . The loan bea rs i nterest of 4.25% and 
is schedu led for repayment i n  60 monthly i nstallments of $385 beginn i ng January 2015 
and  a final balloon payment due with the final normal  month ly i nstallment i n  December 
2019. 

During 2016, the District loa ned $18,750 to Shear Elegance for an econom ic develop­
m ent project in Gothenburg, Nebraska. The loan bears i nterest of 3.5% a nd is scheduled 
for repayment in  60 monthly insta l lments of $341 begin n ing November 2016 a nd end ing 
October 2021. Th is loan is managed by the Nebraska Enterprise Fund (N EF). I n  ex­
change for the loa n  management and adm i n istration services, N EF reta ins the i nterest 
portion of each monthly payment. Pr inci pal payments col lected by NEF  a re remitted to 
the District q uarterly. 

Dur ing 2016, the District loaned $75,000 to Bella Ita l ia for an econom ic development 
project in Cozad,  Nebraska. The loa n  bears i nterest of 3 .5% and is sched u led for repay­
ment i n  72 monthly i nsta l lments of $1, 156 beginn ing December 2016 and end i ng No­
vembe r  2022. Th is loan  is managed by the Nebraska Enterprise Fund (N EF). In exchange 
for the loan management and ad m in istration services, N EF reta ins the interest portion of 
each monthly payment. Pr incipal payments col lected by NEF  a re remitted to the District 
q ua rterly. 

Dur ing 2017, the District loaned $20,263 to Cozad Floral for an economic development 
project in Cozad,  Nebraska . The loa n  bears interest of 3 .5% and is sched uled for repay­
ment in 120 month ly installments of $200 begi nn ing March 2017 and end ing Jan uary 
2027. Th is loan  is managed by the Nebraska Enterprise Fund (N EF). I n  exchange for the 
loan management and admin istration services, N EF reta ins the interest portion of each 
monthly payment. Princ ipal payments collected by N EF a re rem itted to the District quar­
terly. 

During 2017, the District loaned $50,000 to Tu b's Pub for an economic  development pro­
ject in Sumner, Nebraska, though only $20,000 has been d rawn on the loan as of Decem­
ber 31, 2017. The loan  bea rs i nterest of 3.5% and is sched u led for repayment i n  a series 
of monthly i nterest-only payments, a n n ual pr inc ipal payments, and month ly princ ipa l  and 
i nterest payments over five years beginn i ng Apri l 2017 and end ing Apri l 2022.  Th is loan  is 
managed by the Nebraska Enterprise Fund (NEF). In exchange for the loan management 
a n d  adm in istration services, N EF reta ins the i nterest portion of each payment. Princi pal 
payments col lected by NEF  are remitted to the District q uarterly. Th is loa n  was received in 
fu l l  dur ing 2018. 
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NOTE 7. NOTES RECEIVABLE (Conti nued) 

During 2017, the District loaned $104,000 to Innovative Ag for an economic development 
project i n  Lexi ngton,  Nebraska .  The loan bears i nterest of 4.25% and  is schedu led for re­
payment i n  60 month ly i nsta l l ments of $1,927 begi n n i ng Novem ber 2017 and end ing 
October 2022. Th is loan  is managed by the Nebraska Enterprise Fu nd (N EF). I n  exchange 
for the loan ma nagement a nd admin istration services, NEF reta ins the i nterest portion of 
each month ly payment. Pri nc ipal payments col lected by N EF are rem itted to the District 
q uarterly. 

A summary of the activity of the notes receivable is as fo l lows: 

2018 2017 

Beginn ing ba lance 254,365 124,944 
New loans fu nded 144,264 
Repayments (49, 147) (14,843) 

End ing ba lance 205,218 254,365 
Less current maturity 72,838 41,900 

Thereafter 132,380 2 12,465 

Annua l  maturit ies of the notes receivable at December 31, 2018, are as fol lows: 

Pri ncipa l  Princ ipal Princ ipal Pri ncipa l  Pri nc ipa l  

Elwood Shear Bella Cozad I n novative 
Market Elegance Ita l ia Flora l  Ag Total 

2019 24,331 4,039 22,960 1,678 19,830 72,838 
2020 4, 164 12,622 1,775 20,683 39,244 
2021 3,708 13,074 1,882 2 1,585 40,249 
2022 343 12,392 1,997 24,478 39,210 
2023 3,447 2, 118 5,565 
2024 2,245 2,245 
2025 2,384 2,384 
2026 2,530 2,530 
2027 953 953 

24,33 1 12,254 64,495 17,562 86,576 205,218 
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NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

I n  2013, the D istrict issued $4,625,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013A Series, 
for the purpose of i mproving the electric system. Princ ipa l  is due a n n ua l ly on December 1 
i n  varyi ng amounts begi nn ing December 1, 2013 and end i ng December 1, 2 032. The 
bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.35% to 3.00%. I nterest is paya ble on June 1 and De­
cember 1 each year beginn ing Ju ne 1, 2013. 

In 2013, the District issued $5,065,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013B Series, 
for the purpose of i mproving the electric system . Princ ipa l  is due a n n ua l ly on Ju ne 1 i n  
varying a mounts begi nn ing June 1, 2014 and  end ing June 1 ,  202 0. The 2 013B Series 
bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.30% to 1.40%. I nterest is payable on June 1 and De­
cem ber 1 each year beginn ing December 1, 2013. 

I n  2013, the D istrict issued $8,115,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013C Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used to refund the rema in ing bonds outstand ing from 
the Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2008 Series .  Princ ipa l  is due ann ua l ly on Decem ber 1 
in varying amounts beginn ing December 1, 2014 and end ing December 1, 2 028. The 
bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.40% to 4.00%. I nterest is payable on Ju ne 1 and De­
cember 1 each year beginn i ng June 1, 2014. These bonds were pa id off i n  2018 with Elec­
tric System Revenue Refund ing Bonds, Series 2 018B. 

In 2014, the District issued $8,425,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2014A Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used to refu nd the rema in ing bonds outstanding from 
the Electric  System Revenue Bonds, 2009 Series, and for the construction of add itions and 
i mprovements to the electric system of the D istrict. Princ ipal  is due annua l ly on August 15 
i n  varying amounts beginn ing August 15, 2015 a nd end ing August 15, 2034. The 2014A 
Series bonds bear  interest at rates from 1.45% to 3 .65%. Interest is payab le on Febru-
ary 15 and August 15 each year beginn ing February 15, 2015. 

In 2015, the District issued $6, 770,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2015A Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of additions and i m prove­
ments to the electric system of the D istrict. Princi pa l  is due annua l ly on August 15 i n  vary­
ing amou nts begi nn ing August 15, 2016 and end i ng August 15, 2 035. The 2015A Series 
bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.50% to 3.55%. I nterest is payable on February 15 and 
August 15 each year beginn i ng February 15, 2016. 

I n  2015, the District issued $7,690,000 in Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2015B Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used to refu nd the rema in i ng bonds outstand ing from 
the Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2010A Series and 2010B Series. Princ ipa l  is due an­
nua l ly on September 15 i n  varying amounts begi nn i ng September 15, 2016 and end ing 
Septem ber 15,  2030. The 2015B Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.50% to 3 .10%. 
Interest is payable on March 15 a nd September 15 each year beginn i ng March 15, 2016. 
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In 2016, the District issued $5,940,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2016A Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used to refu nd the rema in ing bonds outstand ing from 
the Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2011A Series and 2011B Series. Princ ipal  is due an­
n ua l ly on June 15 i n  varying amounts begi nn ing June 15, 2017 a nd end ing June 15, 2031. 
The 2016A Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 0.85% to 2 .60%. I nterest is paya ble 
on J u ne 15 and December 15 each year begi nn ing Decem ber 15, 2016. 

I n  2016, the District issued $6,770,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2016B Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of add itions a nd i m prove­
ments to the electric system of the D istrict. Princ ipa l  is due annua l ly on June  15 i n  varyi ng 
amou nts beginn ing June 15, 2017 a nd end ing J une 15, 2036. The 2016B Series bonds 
bear i nterest at rates from 0. 75% to 3.05%. Interest is payable on June 15 and Decem­
ber 15 each year beginn ing Decem ber 15, 2016. 

In 2017, the D istrict issued $9,790,000 i n  Electric System Reven ue Bonds, 2017A Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of add itions and i m prove­
ments to the electric system of the D istrict. Princ ipa l  is due annua l ly on J u ne 1 in varying 
amou nts beginn i ng June 1, 2018 and end ing J une 1, 2037. The 2017 A Series bonds bear  
i nterest at  rates from 1.15% to 3.40%. I nterest i s  payable on  June  1 and December 1 each 
year beginn ing December 1, 2017. 

I n  2017, the District issued $6,515,000 i n  Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2017B Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds outsta nd ing from 
the Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2012 Series. Princ ipal is due a n n ually on December 1 
i n  varying amounts beginn ing Decem ber 1, 2018 and end ing Decem ber 1, 2032.  The 
2017B Series bonds bear i nterest at rates from 1.00% to 3 . 10%. I nterest is payable on 
June 1 and December 1 each year begi nn ing J une 1, 2018. 

In 2018, the D istrict issued $9,390,000 Electric System Reven ue Bonds, 2018A Series. 
The proceeds from the bonds were used for the construction of add itions and i m prove­
ments to the electric system of the D istrict. Princ ipal  is due annua l ly on J une 1 i n  varying 
amounts beginn i ng June 1, 2019 and end ing June 1, 2038. The 2018A Series bonds bea r 
i nterest at rates from 1.70% to 3.50%. Interest is paya ble on June 1 and Decem ber 1 each 
year beginn i ng Decem ber 1, 2018. 

In  2018, the D istrict issued $5,795,000 Electric System Revenue Refund ing Bonds, 
2018B Series. The proceeds from the bonds were used to refund the remain ing bonds 
outstand ing from the Electric System Revenue Bonds, 2013C Series. Pri ncipal is due an­
n ua l ly on June 1 i n  varying amou nts beginn i ng J une 1, 2019 and end ing June 1, 2028. 
The 2018B Series bonds bear  i nterest at rates from 1.70% to 3.00%. I nterest is payable 
on J u ne 1 and December 1 each yea r beginn i ng Decem ber 1, 2018. 
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A summary of long-term debt is shown below: 

Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2013A 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2013B 
Electric System Revenue Bonds - 2013C 
Electric System Revenue Bonds - 2014A 
Electric System Revenue Bonds - 2015A 
Electric System Revenue Bonds - 20158 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2016A 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 20168 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2017 A 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2017B 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2018A 
Electric System Reven ue Bonds - 2017B 

Tota l outstand ing 
Less cu rrent matu rities 

Long-term debt, exc lud ing current 
i nsta l l ments 

Ba la nces, begi n n i ng of year 
Pri nci pa l  issued 
Pri nci pa l  pa id 

Ba lances, end of yea r 

2018 2017 

3,390,000 3,600,000 
1,475,000 2,200,000 

6,2 15,000 
6, 180,000 6,490,000 
5,925,000 6,2 10,000 
6, 155,000 6,655,000 
5,065,000 5,505,000 
6, 165,000 6,455,000 
9,450,000 9,790,000 
6,060,000 6,515,000 
9,390,000 
5,795,000 

65,050,000 59,635,000 
(4,580,000) (4,055,000) 

60,470,000 55,580,000 

59,635,000 53,575,000 
15, 185,000 16,305,000 
(9, 770,000) (10,245,000) 

65,050,000 59,635,000 

An nual  maturities of long-term debt at Decem ber 31, 2018, are as fol lows: 

Years Ended Reven ue 
Decem ber 31, Bonds Interest Tota l 

2019 4,580,000 1,633, 195 6,2 13,195 
2020 4,710,000 1,567,916 6,277,916 
2021 4,030,000 1,493, 148 5,523, 148 
2022 4, 125,000 1,415,893 5,540,893 
2023 4,215,000 1,333,834 5,548,834 

2024 - 2028 20,805,000 5, 166, 105 25,971, 105 
2029 - 2033 14,665,000 2,573, 193 17,238, 193 
2034 - 2037 7,920,000 542, 105 8,462 ,105 

65,050,000 15,725,389 80,775,389 
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NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

The D istrict is i n  complia nce with covenant provisions of the bond and loa n  resolutions. 

NOTE 9. ACCRUED EXPENSES 

Accrued expenses consist of amounts due em ployees, bond holders, and other agencies 
and are composed of the following: 

Property taxes 
Payro l l  taxes 
Sales tax 
I nterest on long-term debt 
Payroll and  vacation 
Other 

Total accrued expenses 

NOTE 10. RETI REM ENT AN D DEFERRED COM PENSATION PLANS 

2018 2017 

544,697 505,531 
49,445 2 1,080 

161,949 141,528 
235,086 274,033 

2 ,273,776 2,264,340 
166,629 160,232 

3 ,431,582 3,366, 744 

The D istrict partic ipates in the National Rura l  Electric  Cooperative Association  (NR ECA) 
Retirement Security Plan (RS Plan), a defined benefit pension plan  q ualified under Sec­
tion 401 a nd tax-exempt under Section 501(a)  of the Interna l  Revenue Code. It is a 
m u lti-em ployer p lan u nder the accounting standards. 

The p lan sponsor's em ployer identification number is 53-0116145 and the plan number 
is 333. 

A un ique characteristic of a multi-em ployer plan  com pared to a single-em ployer p lan is 
that a l l  p lan assets are ava i lable to pay benefits of any plan pa rtic ipant. Separate asset 
accounts are not ma inta ined for partic ipati ng em ployers. Th is means assets contributed 
by one em ployer may be used to provide benefits to em ployees of other partic ipating 
employers. 

The Reti rement Security P lan (RS Pla n), sponsored and admin istered by the National  Rural  
E lectric  Cooperative Association (NRECA), is a cost sharing pension plan that has the char­
acteristics described i n  paragraph 2 of GASB Statement No.  78. The RS Pla n must fi le an­
n ua l  reports with the U .S.  Department of La bor (Form 5500) that i nc lude a copy of the RS 
Plan a n n ua l  fi nancia l  statements. An electron ic copy of Form 5500 and the p lan 's annual 
fi nancial statements can be obta ined by going to www.efast.do l .gov and using the search 
tool  (EI N 530116145; PN 333). Copies of the RS Plan 's annua l  financia l  statements are 
a lso ava i la ble to member-system representatives by ca l l i ng N RECA's Member Contact Cen­
ter at 866.673.2299. 
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The District has 78 employees covered by the RS Plan .  The RS P lan provid es retirement, 
death , and term ination benefits. The District may amend certa in  terms of the plan ,  i nc lud­
i ng benefit levels provided for each year of service, normal retirement age, cost-of-living 
(COLA) adjustments to retiree a n n u ity payments, el igib i lity for partic i pation ,  and requ ired 
employee contri butions to the plan .  Other plan terms, such as vesting periods, forms of 
payment, a nd factors used to reduce benefits for early reti rement and  conversion of bene­
fits to optional  forms of payment, are governed at the plan level and  cannot be adjusted by 
ind ividua l  employers (such provisions req u i re approval by the N RECA Board of D irectors). 
Each em ployer elects to partici pate i n  the plan .  

The total annual contri bution is  determined actuaria l ly to be  suffic ient i n  fund ing the bene­
fits of the RS Plan as a level percentage of covered payroll  over the average expected re­
ma in ing working l ifeti me of its pa rtic ipants. The amount is determ ined annual ly. This tota l 
a nnual contri bution is a l located based on each em ployer's RS Pla n provisions a nd partic i ­
pant demograph ics (in particu lar, the average age of partic ipants a nd each partic ipant's 
pay level). The District m ust contribute annua l ly in accordance with the terms of the RS 
P lan .  The District may amend certa in  benefit provisions, changi ng the correspond ing con­
tri bution level after the effective date of the amendment. The req u i red contribution rates 
for the D istrict were 20.58% and 19.72% for 2018 and 2017, respectively. The req u ired 
contri bution rate for the D istrict's employees was 0% for years 2018 and 2017. Contri bu­
tions to the RS Plan were $1,313,225 and $1,200,487 i n  2018 a nd 2017, respectively. 
These contributions represented less than 5% of the tota l contri butions made to the plan 
by all partic ipati ng em ployers. The RS Plan m ust meet m in imum fund i ng req u irements 
under ERISA, as determined by I nterna l  Revenue Service Regulations.  The District can 
choose to withdraw from the RS Plan ,  subject to plan provisions that req u i re the District to 
fu l ly fu nd its share of RS Plan l iabi l ities before withdrawing. The D istrict had no paya bles 
related to the RS Plan at Decem ber 31, 2018 a nd 2017. 

For the RS Plan ,  a "zone status" determination is not req u ired , and therefore not deter­
m i ned ,  under the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In  addition ,  the accum ulated ben­
efit obligations and plan  assets are not determi ned or a l located separately by i ndividual  
em ployer. I n  tota l ,  the RS Pla n was over 80% funded on Ja nuary 1,  2017, and over 80% 
funded at Jan uary 1, 2016, based on the PPA fu nding target and PPA actuarial value of as­
sets on those dates. 

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan ,  fund ing i m provement plans 
and surcharges are not appl ica ble. Future contribution requ irements are determined each 
year as part of the actuaria l valuation of the plan  and may change as a result of plan expe­
rience. 

The District partic ipates i n  the N RECA savi ngs plan ,  wh ich covers substantia l ly a ll fu l l-ti me 
employees. The District contributes an amount equal to 1% of each partic ipant's sa lary to 
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NOTE 10. RETI REM ENT AN D DEFERRED COM PENSATION PLANS (Conti n u ed )  

the plan a n d  provides a dol lar-for-dollar  match ing contribution on employee voluntary con­
tributions up  to 4%. Employee voluntary contr ibutions up  to a n n ual lim its set forth by the 
I nterna l  Revenue Service may a lso be made. The District's contributions to the plan were 
approximately $322,570 and $312,682 for 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

The District a lso has a deferred compensation plan ava i lable to management employees 
at the i r  e lection and with approval by the Board of Di rectors. Expenses related to the plan 
were $- 0 - in  2018 and $- 0 - in 2017. The assets to fund the obligation and the related 
liab i l ity in the same amounts were approxi mately $7,887 and $7,802 at December 31, 
2018 and 2017, respectively. 

NOTE 11. RS PLAN PREPAYM ENT OPTION 

At the December 2012 meeting of the l&FS Committee of the NRECA Board of D i rectors, 
the Committee a pproved an option to a l low pa rtic ipati ng member-systems in the RS Plan 
to make a contr ibution prepayment and red uce future req u i red contri butions. The pre­
payment amount is a mem ber-system's share, as of January 1, 2013, of future contribu­
t ions requ i red to fund the RS Plan's unfu nded va lue of benefits earned to date using RS 
Plan actuar ia l  va l uation assumptions. The prepayment amount w i l l  typica l ly eq ual  ap­
proxi mately 2 .5 ti mes a member-system's annual RS Plan requ i red contribution as of 
Ja nuary 1, 2013.  After making the prepayment, for most member-systems the bi l li ng 
rate is red uced by a pproximately 25%, retroactive to January 1, 2013.  The 25% d ifferen­
tia l  i n  b i l ling rates is expected to continue for approximately 15 years, u p  from the origi­
na l ly estimated 10 years. However, changes in i nterest rates, asset returns, and other 
plan experience d ifferent from expected, plan assumption changes, and other factors 
may have an i m pact on the d ifferentia l in bi l l i ng rates a nd the 15-year  period . 

The District is amortizing the prepayment over 10 years, the origina l  estimated benefit pe­
riod . The District a mortized $351,451 during 2018.  The future amortization of the pre­
payment is as fo l lows: 

Yea r Ended 
December 31, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
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351,451 
351,451 
351,451 
351,451 

58,580 
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NOTE 12. POWER SU PPLY CONTRACT 

The D istrict pu rchases power under a long-term wholesa le power supply agreement with 
the Nebraska Electric Generation and Transmission Cooperative, Inc .  (NEG& T), which con­
ta ins an  option a l lowing the District to self-supply up to 10% of the District's req u i rements 
with renewa ble resources. The agreement is su bject to period ic rate reviews and a related 
performance standard whereby the District may elect to red uce purchases from N EG& T 
shou ld  wholesa le  power production rates become greater tha n a specif ied level as outl i ned 
i n  the wholesa le power agreement. 

NOTE 13. POSTEM PLOYM ENT M ED ICAL I NSU RANCE PLAN 

In an effort to en hance the understandabi l ity and usefu lness of the OPEB i n formation that 
is inc l uded in the fi nancia l reports of OPES p lans for state and local govern ments, the Gov­
ernmenta l Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 75, Accounting 

and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (effective for 
fiscal years begi n n ing after June 15, 2017) wh ich replaces the requ i rements of Statement 
No.  45. 

GASB Statement No. 75 establ ishes fi nancia l  reporting sta nda rds for state and loca l 
govern menta l em ployers whose employees a re provided with OPEB. The statement re­
q u i res financia l  statements and accompa nying notes d isclos ing in formation relative to 
the fu nded status of the p lan,  OPEB accounting expense, h istorica l contri bution patterns, 
a n d  certa in  other i n formation .  

P lan Ad min istration 

The D istrict adm i n isters an  OPEB plan provid ing  med ica l and prescription drugs to retired 
em ployees and their dependents under certa in  cond itions. The District does not issue a 
separate report that inc ludes fi nancia l statements and requ i red su pplementary i nfor­
m(ltion for the OPEB plan .  

Benefits Provided 

I nd ivid ua ls who are em ployees of Dawson Pub l ic  Power D istrict and are el igi ble to partic­
i pate in the grou p hea lth p lan are el igib le to continue hea lthcare benefits upon retire­
ment i f  they a re age 55. Reti rees covered by the plan make contributions toward the 
p lan prem iums i n  certa in  s ituations. Reti rees h i red before June 1, 2007, receive D istrict 
contri butions toward the prem ium costs. 
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Plan Membership 

As of January 1, 2018, p lan membersh ip  consisted of the fo l lowi ng: 

I nactive members currently receiving benefits 
I nactive members entit led to but not yet receiving benefits 
Active members 

Tota l 

I nvestment Pol icy 

29 
- 0 -
87 

116 

The District's obl igation is u nfunded at January 1,  2018. There a re no assets accum u lated 
i n  a trust that meets the criteria i n  paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 

Actua rial Present Value of Futu re Benefits 
Retired - Employees 
Retired - Spouses/Dependents 
Actives - Employees 
Actives - Spouses/Dependents 

Tota l 

Tota l OPEB Lia b i l ity 
Retired - Employees 
Retired - Spouses/Dependents 
Actives - Employees 
Actives - Spouses/Dependents 

Total 

As of January 1, 2018 

2,405,666 
409,323 

9,736,984 
2.455.877 

15.007.850 

2,405,666 
409,323 

6,660,607 
1,560,670 

11.036.266 

The tota l OPEB liab i l ity of the District at Decem ber 31, 2018, is projected to be $1i,463,335. 

The fo l lowi ng presents the total OPEB lia bi l ity, ca lculated using the cu rrent healthcare cost 
trend rate, as wel l as the tota l OPEB l iab i l ity ca lcu lated using a hea lthcare cost trend rate 
that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point h igher tha n  the cu rrent rate: There 
a re no assets accumulated i n  a trust that meets the criteria i n  pa ragraph 4 of GASB State­
ment No. 75, so the net fid uciary position is $- 0 - and the net OPEB lia b i l ity would be equal 
to the total OPEB l iab i lity. 

Total OPEB Liab i l ity 

1% 
Decrease 

9,407,656 
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H ea Ith ca re Cost 

Trend Rate 

11,463,335 

1% 
Increase 

14,202,982 
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NOTE 13. POSTEM PLOYM ENT M EDICAL I NSURANCE PLAN (Continued) 

Sensitivity of  the Tota l OPEB Liabi lity to Changes i n  the Discount Rate 

The fo l lowing presents the total OPEB l iabi l ity, calculated usi ng the current d iscount rate 
of 3.44%, as wel l as the tota l OPEB l iab i l ity ca lculated using a d iscount rate that is 1-
percentage poi nt lower (2.44%) or 1-percentage point h igher (4.44%) than  the current 
rate: 

Tota l OPEB Lia bi l ity 

1% 
Decrease 

2.44% 

13,666,000 

Sched u le of Changes i n  Tota l OPEB Liabi l ity 

Tota l OPEB Liab i l ity - Beginn i ng of Yea r 
Service Cost 
Interest 
Changes of Benefit Terms 

Current 
H ea Ith ca re Cost 

Trend Rate 
3.44% 

11,463,335 

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience* 
Changes of Assumptions 
Benefit Payments* 
Net Change in Total OPEB Lia b i l ity 

Total OPEB Lia bi l ity - End of Year 

Covered-Em ployee Payrol l  

Total OPEB Lia bi lity as a Percentage of the Covered­
Employee Payroll 

1% 
Increase 
4.44% 

9,714,770 

Fiscal Year 
End i ng 

Decem ber 3 1, 2018* 

7.141.479 
283,074 
385,236 

138,615 
3,756, 172 

(241.241 ) 
4.321.856 

11.463 335 

6,914,264 

165.79% 

*These a re to be re-determ ined using actua l employer contri butions for the period Janu­
ary 1 ,  2018 to Decem ber 3 1, 2018. For self i nsured plans, this is  the d ifference between 
actua l reti ree cla ims/expenses and the actua l reti ree contributions for the reti rees covered 
during th is period. For fu l ly insured plans th is is the d ifference between the actual age­
adjusted total retiree prem i u ms and actua l col lected retiree contributions. 

43 



DAWSON PU BLIC  POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 13. POSTEM PLOYM ENT M EDICAL I NSURANCE PLAN (Continued) 

Sched ule of Changes i n  Total OPEB Liabi lity (Continued) 

Service Cost 
I nterest 
Effect of Plan Changes 
Ad min istrative Expenses 

OPEB Expense 

Recogn ition of Deferred Outflows of Resou rces 
Econom ic/Demograph ic (Ga ins) Losses* 
Assumption Cha nges 

Total OPEB Expense 

Fiscal Year 
End ing 

Decem ber 31, 2018 

283,074 
385,236 

11,001 
298.109 
977.420 

* Economic/demographic (ga ins) and losses for the period end ing December 31, 2018, 
should be adj usted by an amortization of the d ifference between actual a nd expected 
em ployer contributions. 

Expected Rema in ing Service Lives 

U nder GASB 75, ga ins and losses wh ich a re amortized over future years a re referred to as 
deferred i nflows or ga ins, and deferred outflows or losses. Economic a nd demographic 
ga ins and losses and changes i n  the total OPEB liabi lity due to changes i n  assumptions 
a re recogn ized over a closed period equal to the average expected rema in ing service lives 
of all covered active and inactive mem bers, determined as of the begin n i ng of the meas­
u rement period.  The amortization period is calculated as the weighted average of ex­
pected remain ing service lives assuming zero years for all inactive mem bers. 

The a mortization period for the Jan ua ry 1, 2018 to Decem ber 31, 2018, measu rement 
period was determ ined as follows: 

As of Jan uary 1, 2018 
Active Members 
Inactive M embers 

Weighted Average Rounded 
To Nea rest Tenth 
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Number of 
Members 

87 
29 

12.6 

Expected 
Remain ing 

Service 
Lives 

16.807 
0.000 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 13. POSTEMPLOYMENT M EDICAL I NSURANCE PLAN (Continued)  

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resou rces 

Under GASB 75, ga ins a nd losses which are amortized over future yea rs a re referred to as 
deferred inflows or ga i ns, and  deferred outflows or losses. Economic  and d emographic 
ga ins and losses and changes i n  the tota l OPEB liab i l ity due to changes in  assu m ptions are 
recogn ized over a closed period equal to the average expected rema i n i ng service l ives of 
a ll covered active a nd i nactive members, determined as of the beginn ing of the measure­
m ent period . As of Decem ber 31,  2018, the deferred i nflows and  outflows of resou rces 
a re as fo l lows: 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience* 

Changes of assumptions 
N et d ifference between projected and 

actua l  earn ings 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resou rces 

Contributions made subsequent to measurement date 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

127,614 
3,458,063 

3.585 677 

* Economic/demograph ic  (ga ins) and losses for the period end ing Decem ber 31, 2018, 
should be adjusted by the u namortized balance of the d ifference between actual  and 
employer contri butions .  

Other amounts currently reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to OPEB wi l l  be recogn ized i n  futu re years' O PEB expense as fol lows: 

Year End ing 
December 3 1, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Thereafter 
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Annual  
Recogn ition 

309, 110 
309, 110 
309, 110 
309, 110 
309,110 

2.040.127 
3.585.677 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER D ISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 13. POSTEMPLOYM ENT M EDICAL I NSURANCE PLAN (Conti nued) 

Schedu le  of Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources 

Amount 

Origina l Recognized 

Original Date Recognition in Expense 

Amount Establ ished Period* Dec 31, 2018 

Economic/Demographic 

(Gains )/Losses 138,615 12/31/2018* 12.6 11,001 

Assumption Changes 

(Gains )/Losses 3,756,172 12/31/2018 12.6 298,109 

Investment 

(Gains)/Losses 12/31/2018 5.0 

Balance of Balance of 

Deferred Deferred 

Inflows Outflows 

Dec 31, 2018 Dec 31, 2018 

127,614 

3,458,063 

* Economic/demograph ic (ga ins) and losses a long with assumption changes are recog­
n i zed over a c losed period eq ual to the weighted average of expected rema i n ing service 
l ives for a l l  active arid inactive members. 

NOTE 14. LIN E  OF CREDIT 

The D istrict has esta bl ished an $8,000,000 l i ne of cred it with Cooperative F inance Com­
pa ny a nd a $ 1,000,000 l i ne  of cred it with CoBan k, ACB, for the pu rpose of short-term fi­
nancing. Both l i nes of cred it conta in  annual  automatic renewa l options. The District has 
no outstand ing ba la nces on either l i ne of cred it. 

NOTE 15. R ISK MANAG EM ENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and om issions; i nj u ries to employees; and natu ra l d isasters. 
The District has pu rchased commercia l i nsurance to offset these certa in  risks. Settled 
cla ims have not sign ifica ntly exceeded this commercia l  coverage in any of the past th ree 
fiscal years. 

NOTE 16. RESTATEM ENT 

Net positions was restated d ue to the implementation of GASB No .  75, which ca used the 
D istrict to fu l ly recogn ize the present va lue of their Other Post Employment Benefit ob l i ­
gation . Begi n n i ng net position was increased $ 1,782,438 to $ 126,642,246. For more 
i nformation see Note 13. 

NOTE 17. SU BSEQU ENT EVENTS 

I n  prepar ing the fi nancia l  statements, managem ent has eva luated events and transac­
tions for potentia l  recogn ition or d isclosu re th rough May 22, 2019, the date the fi nancia l 
statements were ava i lable to be issued .  
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
SCH EDU LE OF  CHANGES IN  TOTAL OPEB LIABI LITY 

(U NAU DITED) 
YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2018 

Tota l OPEB Liab i l ity - Begi n n i ng of Year 

Service cost 
Interest 
Difference between Expected and Actua l  Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Benefit Payments 

Net change i n  Tota l OPEB Lia bi lity 

Tota l OPEB Lia bi lity - End of Yea r 

Covered-Employee Payro l l  

Tota l OPEB Liabi lity as a Percentage of the Covered-Employee Payrol l  

Notes to Schedule of Chan ges i n  Tota l OPEB Liab i l ity 

7, 141,479 

283,074 
385,236 
138,615 

3,756, 172 
(241,241) 

4,321,856 

11,463,335 

6,914,264 

165.79% 

The schedu le should show 10 years of data ,  which is not ava i lab le. As the i nformation  
becomes ava i lable i t  will be  added.  The  va luation i s  determ ined as  of Ja n uary 1 ,  2018, 
based on census data collected as of Jan uary 1, 2018. 

Chan ges i n  Assumptions 

The actuaria l  valuation reflects the fo l lowing changes in assum ptions from the prior actuar ia l  

va l uation. The d iscount rate was changed from 5.5% to 3.44%. The morta l ity assum ption 

changed to the RP-2014 a n n u itant d isti nct morta l ity ta ble adjusted to 2006 with M P-2017 

generationa l projection for future mortality improvement. Other assum ptions were changed 

based on the best estimate of future experience. 
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Year 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
SCH EDU LE OF EMPLOYER'S REQU I RED CONTRI BUTU I ONS 

(U NAU DITED) 
FOR TH E YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 3 1, 2018 

An n ual 
Contribution  

593 ,42 7  
778,350 

1,092,235 
1, 158,442 
1,231, 481 
1,033,311 
3,514,519 
1, 107,651 
1,089,558 
1, 128, 475 
1,200, 487 
1,313,225 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO SCH EDU LE OF  EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

(U NAU DITED) 
YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2018 

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanyi ng schedu le of employer's requ i red contri butions is prepared on the ac­
crual basis of accounting. The information in th is schedu le is presented in accordance 
with accounting pri ncip les genera l ly accepted in  the Un ited States (GAAP). 

NOTE 2 .  S IZE OF POPU LATION 

The em ployee popu lation of Dawson Publ ic Power District's RS Plan was 78 and 85 p lan 
partic ipants for Decem ber 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

NOTE 3 .  CHANG ES I N  FACTORS THAT SIG N I FICANTLY AFFECT TRENDS I N  AMOU NTS REPORTED 

The below schedu le summarizes the changes in  req u i red plan bi l l i ng rates cha rged to the 
District for the RS Plan. 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

Sign ifica nt Changes i n  RS Plan B i l l i ng Rates in the Past 10 Years 

Proportional  
Change 

Compared With 
the Prior Year 

9% 

35% 

-2% 

2% 

-17% 

-2% 

0% 

Pri mary Reason for the Sign ifica nt Cha nge 

Actua l  investment return was lower tha n  the assumed 
8.5% annua l  return.  
Actua l  i nvestment return was lower tha n  the assumed 
8.5% annua l  return.  

Average age of the D istrict's employees partic ipating in 
the plan decreased , resu lti ng in  a decreased req u i red 
contribution. 
Average age of the D istrict's employees pa rtic ipating in 
the plan increased , resu lti ng i n  an  increased requ i red 
contribution. 

The District elected to partici pate in the prepayment 
option offered to pa rtic ipati ng employers to reduce 
contri butions by 25% for the next 10 yea rs. 

Average age of the D istrict's employees pa rtic ipating i n  
the p lan  decreased , resu lti ng i n  a decreased requ i red 
contr ibution.  
Average age of the D istrict's employees participati ng in  
i n  the pla n remained the sa me, resu lti ng i n  no change 
i n  the req u i red contri bution .  
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
SCH EDULE OF EM PLOYER'S CONTRIBUTIONS TO RETI REM ENT S ECURITY PLAN 

(U NAU DITED) 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

NOTE 3.  CHANGES I N  FACTORS THAT SIG N I FICANTLY AFFECT TRENDS I N  AMOU NTS R EPORTED 
(Conti nued) 

2016 

2017 

2018 

Proportiona l 
Change 

Com pa red With 
the Prior  Yea r 

1% 

3% 

4% 

Pri mary Reason for the S ign ifica nt Change 

Actual investment retu rn was lower tha n  the assumed 
7.75% annua l  return . 
Actual investment retu rn was lower than the assumed 
7. 75% annua l  return . 
Actua l  investment retu rn was lower than  the assumed 
7. 75% annua l  return . 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY I N FORMATION 



01 
I-" 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 - 2028 

2029 - 2033 

2034 - 2037 

2013A 

Revenue 

Bonds 

210,000 

215,000 

215,000 

220,000 

225,000 

1,210,000 

1,095,000 

3,390,000 

2013B 2014A 2015A 

Revenue Revenue Revenue 

Bonds Bonds Bonds 

735,000 320,000 290,000 

740,000 325,000 290,000 

330,000 295,000 

340,000 300,000 

350,000 310,000 

1,860,000 1,660,000 

2,180,000 1,915,000 

475,000 865,000 

1,475,000 6,180,000 5,925,000 

DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF MATU RITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

2015B 2016A 2016B 2017A 2017B 

Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue 

Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds 

510,000 450,000 290,000 410,000 485,000 

570,000 465,000 295,000 415,000 495,000 

580,000 475,000 300,000 420,000 505,000 

590,000 490,000 300,000 425,000 525,000 

605,000 500,000 305,000 435,000 530,000 

2,445,000 2,010,000 1,610,000 2,305,000 2,505,000 

855,000 675,000 1,830,000 2,620,000 1,015,000 

1,235,000 2,420,000 

6,155,000 5,065,000 6,165,000 9,450,000 6,060,000 

Total Total Total 

2018A 2018B Revenue Revenue Revenue 

Revenue Revenue Bonds Bonds Bonds 

Bonds Bonds Principal I nterest Payments 

355,000 525,000 4,580,000 1,633,195 6,213,195 

365,000 535,000 4,710,000 1,567,916 6,277,916 

370,000 540,000 4,030,000 1,493,148 5,523,148 

380,000 555,000 4,125,000 1,415,893 5,540,893 

390,000 565,000 4,215,000 1,333,834 5,548,834 

2,125,000 3,075,000 20,805,000 5,166,105 25,971,105 

2,480,000 14,665,000 2,573,193 17,238,193 

2,925,000 7,920,000 542,105 8,462,105 

9,390,000 5,795,000 65,050,000 15,725,389 80,775,389 



DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
SCH EDULES OF  DEBT SERVICE COVERAG E 

YEARS ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2018 AN D 2017 

2018 
N ET AVAI LABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE 

I ncrease in net posit ion 2 ,027,402 
Depreciation/ amorti zation 6,797,622 
I nterest expense 1,608,685 

Net ava i lable for debt service 10, 433,709 

2013A BOND ISSUE 
Tota l princ ipa l  and i nterest 4, 131,433 
Years remain ing 14 

Average an nual debt service req u i rement 2 95, 102 

2013B BOND ISSUE 
Total princ ipal and i nterest 1,494,950 
Years remain ing 2 

Average an nual  debt service requ i rement 747,475 

2014A BON D  ISSU E 
Tota l princ ipa l  and i nterest 8,025,460 
Years remain ing 16 

Average a nnual  debt service requ i rement 501,591 

2015A BOND ISSUE 
Tota l princ ipa l  and i nterest 7,742,305 
Years remain ing 17 

Average annua l  debt service req u i rement 455,430 

2015B BOND ISSUE 
Tota l princ ipal and i nterest 7, 131,595 
Years remain ing 12 

Average an nual debt service req u i rement 594,300 

2016A BOND ISSU E 
Tota l pri ncipal a nd i nterest 5 ,610,935 
Years remain ing 13 

Average annual debt service req u i rement 431,610 

52 

2017 

4,005,818 
6,391, 130 
1,401,060 

11,798,008 

4,429,240 
15 

2 95,283 

2,242,392 
3 

747,464 

8,524,082 
17 

501,417 

8,198, 148 
18 

455,453 

7,787,273 
13 

599,021 

6 ,138 , 185 
14 

438,442 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
SCH EDU LES OF DEBT SERVICE COVERAG E 

YEARS EN DED DECEM BER 31, 2018 AN D 2017 

2016B BOND ISSUE 
Total pri nc ipal and i nterest 
Years rema i n i ng 

Average a nnual  debt service req u i rement 

2017A BON D  ISS U E  
Total pri nc ipal and i nterest 
Years rema i n i ng 

Average annual  debt service requ i rement 

2017B BON D  ISSUE 
Tota l pri nci pa l  and i nterest 
Years rema i n i ng 

Average a n nua l  debt service requ i rement 

2018A BON D  ISSUE 
Tota l pri nc ipa l  and interest 
Years rema in i ng 

Average a n nua l  debt service req u i rement 

2018B BON D ISSUE 
Total pri nc ipal and i nterest 
Years rem a i n i ng 

Average a n nua l  debt service req u i rement 

SU M OF AVERAG E AN N UAL DEBT SERVICE 
REQU I REM ENT FOR ALL OUTSTAN DING ISSUES 

DEBT SERVICE COVERAG E RATIO 

REQU I RED D EBT SERVICE COVERAG E 
RATIO - BON DS 

EXCESS - BON DS 

REQU I RED D EBT SERVICE COVERAG E 
RATIO - LOAN 

EXCESS - LOAN 
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2018 

7,799,426 
18 

433,301 

12,332,724 
19 

649,091 

7,028,593 
14 

502,042 

12,766,854 
20 

638,343 

6,711, 115 
10 

671, 112 

5,919,397 

1.76 

1.25 

0.51 

1.35 

0.41 

2017 

8,236,784 
19 

433,515 

12,920,426 
20 

646,021 

7,650,937 
15 

510,062 

4,626,677 

2.55 

1.25 

1.30 

1.35 

1.20 



DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTRICT 
SCH EDULE OF I NSURANCE COVERAG E 

(U NAU DITED) 
YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2018 

I NSU RER 

Federated Rura l  Electric Insurance Exchange 
P.O. Box 1514 7 
Lenexa , Kansas 66285-514 7 

Type of I nsurance 

Genera l 

Automobile l iab i l ity 

Pol icy 
Number 

26 ARB 030-18 

26 ARB 030-18 

Workers' compensation 26 WC 030-18 
and employers' 
lia bi lity 

Al l r isk property 26 ARB 030-18 
i nclud ing physical 
damage to veh icles 
and cyber l iab i l ity 

Boiler and mach inery 1-0E78259-TI L-18 

Com mercia l umbrel la 26 U M B  030-18 

Di rectors, officers,  a nd 26 DOM 030-18 
managers l iab i lity 
and corporate 
i ndemn ification 

Pol icy 
Effective 

Date 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 

7/1/18 to 
7/1/19 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 

1/1/18 to 
1/1/20 
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Li m its ($) 

Each occu rrence 
Damage to rented 

premises 
Medica l expenses 

(per person )  
Personal  and adv. 

i nju ry 

Combined s ingle li m it 

WC lim its 
E .L. each acc ident 
E.L. each em ployee 
E .L. d isease each 

employee 

Deducti b les 
Property - $500 
Comp - $100 
Col l is ion - $500 

Deducti b le 
Property - $2500 
Generators - $5000 

Occurrence 

DOM lim it 
Fid ucia ry li mit 
Deductib le 

2,000,000 

2,000,000 

1,000 

2,000,000 

2,000,000 

Statutory 
500,000 
500,000 

500,000 

Property lim it 

59,913,047 

Property l i m it 

5,864,799 

4,000,000 

10,000,000 
1,000,000 

2,500 



DANA F. COLE 
& COMPANYLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU NTANTS 

I N D EPENDENT AU DITORS' REPORT ON COM PLIANCE WITH 
CERTAI N PROVISIONS OF TH E BON D  R ESOLUTIONS 

To the Board of D irectors 
Dawson Pu blic Power D istrict 
Lexington ,  Nebraska 

We have a ud ited, in accordance with generally accepted aud iting standards, the statements of net 
position of Dawson Public Power District as of December 31,  2018 and 2017, and the related 
statements of revenu es, expenses, and changes i n  net position and cash flows for the years then 
ended , and have issued our report thereon dated May 22,  2019 .  

I n  connection with the aud it, noth ing came to o u r  attention that caused u s  to bel ieve that the D istrict 
fa i led to comply with the covenants, agreements, or cond itions of the Dawson Public Power District 
Electric System Revenue Bond Resolutions provid i ng for issuance of revenue bonds i nsofar as they 
relate to financial and accounting matters as follows: 

Series 2013A, adopted January 15, 2013 
Series 2013B,  adopted June 5, 2013 
Series 2013C, adopted September 18, 2013 
Series 2014A, adopted Ju ly 17, 2014 
Series 2015A, adopted August 12, 2015 
Series 2015B, adopted September 17, 2015 
Series 2016A, adopted July 20, 2016 
Series 2016B, adopted August 24, 2016 
Series 2017 A, adopted August 23,  2017 
Series 2017B, adopted October 4, 2017 
Series 2018A, adopted Ju ly 18, 2018 
Series 2018B, adopted September 18, 2018 

However, our aud it was not d irected pri mari ly toward obta in i ng knowledge of noncompl iance with the 
Bond Resolutions. The financial statements of Dawson Public Power District conta in  bond covenant 
ratios on the schedu le  of debt service coverage. 

Th is report is i ntended solely for the i nformation and use of the Board of Directors and management 
of Dawson Public Power D istrict; P innacle Bank, Lexington,  N ebraska; and Ameritas I nvestment Corp., 
Omaha,  Nebraska , and should not be used for a ny other purpose. 

G rand Island ,  Nebraska 
May 22,  2019 
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DANA F. COLE 
& COMPANYLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU N TAN TS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL ·  
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AN D O N  COM PLIANCE AN D 

OTH ER MATTERS BASED ON AN AU DIT  OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
PERFORMED IN  ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of D irectors 
Dawson Public Power District 
Lexington ,  Nebraska 

We have a ud ited , in accordance with aud iting standards general ly accepted i n  the U n ited States of 
America a nd the standards appl icable to fi nancial aud its conta ined i n  Government Auditing Stand­
ards, issued by the Com ptroller Genera l of the U n ited States, the financia l  statements of Dawson 
Pu blic Power D istrict, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, which collectively comprise 
Dawson Pu blic Power District's basic financia l  statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
May 22,  2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

I n  p lann ing and performi ng our aud it of the fi nancial statements, we considered Dawson Public Power 
District's i nternal control over fi nancial  reporti ng (i nterna l  control)  to determine  the aud it proced ures 
that are appropriate in  the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our op in ions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an  op in ion on the effectiveness of Dawson Public 
Power District's i nternal control. Accord ingly, we do not express an opin ion on the effectiveness of the 
Dawson Pub l ic  Power District's i nternal contro l .  

A deficiency i n  internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not a l low ma n­
agement or employees, in the normal course of perform ing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect a nd correct m isstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a defic iency, or a com­
bination of defic iencies, in i nterna l  control such that there is a reasonable possib i lity that a materia l  
m isstatement of  the entity's financial statements will not be  prevented or  detected and corrected on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a defic iency, or a combi nation of defic ienc ies, in i nternal 
control that is less severe than  a materia l  wea kness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of interna l  control was for the l im ited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section a nd was not designed to identify all defic iencies in i nterna l  control that m ight be material 
weaknesses or sign ificant defic iencies. G iven these l i m itations during our aud it, we d id not identify 
any defic ienc ies i n  i nternal control that we consider to be material  weaknesses. However, materia l  
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified . 
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Compl iance and Other Matters 

Management's Responsibi l ity for Compl iance 

Com pl iance with certa i n  provisions a nd laws, regu lations, contracts, and gra nt agreements related to 
the District is the responsib i l ity of the D istrict's ma nagement. 

Aud itors' Responsi bi I ity 

As part of obta in ing reasonable assura nce about whether Dawson Publ ic Power D istrict's fi nancial  
statements are free of material m isstatement, we performed tests of its com pl ia nce with certa in  pro-

, 
visions of laws, regu lations, contracts, a nd grant agreements, noncom pl iance with wh ich cou ld  have a 
d i rect and materia l  effect on the determ ination of fina ncia l statement amou nts .  However, provid ing 
an  op in ion on comp l iance with those provisions was not an  objective of our  a ud it, and accord ingly, we 
do not express such an opin ion .  The resu lts of our  tests d isclosed no i nstances of noncom pl iance or 
other matters that a re requ i red to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of th is report is so le ly to describe the scope of our testi ng of i nterna l  control and compl i­
a nce a nd the resu lts of that testing, a nd not to provide an opin ion on the effectiveness of the District's 
i nterna l control or on compl iance. Th is report is an integral part of an aud it performed i n  accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards i n  considering Dawson Publ ic Power D istrict's i nterna l control and 
com pl iance .  Accord ingly, this com m u n i cation is not su itable for any other purpose. 

Gra nd Island,  Nebraska 
May 22,  2019 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER D ISTRICT 
LEXI NGTON,  N EBRASKA 

SCH EDU LE OF FI ND I NGS AND RESPONSES 
DECEM BER 31, 2018 

There were no find ings for the cu rrent year aud it. 
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DAWSON PU BLIC POWER DISTR ICT 
LEXI NGTON,  NEBRASKA 

SUM MARY SCH EDU LE OF PRIOR AUDIT FI ND INGS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

There were no find i ngs for the prior year  aud it. 
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